Civic-Recreational-Industrial Authority

A Regular Meeting Agenda Chairman Howard Lim
June 8, 2016 Vice Chairman Dean Marshall
9:00 a.m. Board Member David Carmany

Board Member Larry Hartmann
Board Member Becky Simon

Location: City Council Chamber, 15651 East Stafford Street, City of Industry, California

Addressing the Authority:

»

Agenda Items: Members of the public may address the Authority on any matter listed on the Agenda.
In order to conduct a timely meeting, there will be a three-minute time limit per person for any matter
listed on the Agenda. Anyone wishing to speak to the Authority is asked to complete a Speaker’s
Card which can be found at the back of the room and at each podium. The completed card should be
submitted to the City Clerk prior to the Agenda item being called and prior to the individual being heard
by the Authority.

Public Comments (Non-Agenda Items): Anyone wishing to address the Authority on an item not on
the Agenda may do so during the “Public Comments” period. In order to conduct a timely meeting,
there will be a three-minute time limit per person for the Public Comments portion of the Agenda.
State law prohibits the Authority from taking action on a specific item unless it appears on the posted
Agenda. Anyone wishing to speak to the Authority is asked to complete a Speaker’s Card which can
be found at the back of the room and at each podium. The completed card should be submitted to the
City Clerk prior to the Agenda item being called by the City Clerk and prior to the individual being
heard by the Authority.

Americans with Disabilities Act:

»

In compliance with the ADA, if you need special assistance to participate in any City meeting (including
assisted listening devices), please contact the City Clerk’s Office (626) 333-2211. Notification of at
least 48 hours prior to the meeting will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be
made to provide accessibility to the meeting.

Agendas and other writings:

»

In compliance with SB 343, staff reports and other public records permissible for disclosure related to
open session agenda items are available at City Hall, 15625 East Stafford Street, Suite 100, City of
Industry, California, at the office of the City Clerk during regular business hours, Monday through
Friday 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Any person with a question concerning any agenda item may call the
City Clerk’s Office at (626) 333-2211.

Call to Order
Flag Salute
Roll Call

Public Comments
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EXPO CENTER MATTERS

5.1

5.2

Status Report on Expo Center
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive and file the report.

Consideration of the Register of Demands submitted by the Industry Hills
Expo Center

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive and file.

BOARD MATTERS

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

Consideration of the minutes of the January 13, 2016 regular meeting
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve as submitted.

Consideration of the Register of Demands submitted by the Finance
Department

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Register of Demands and
authorize the appropriate personnel to pay the bills.

Presentation and discussion regarding the Civic-Recreational-Industrial
Authority’s Financial Report for April 2016

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive and file the report.

Discussion and direction regarding a proposal submitted by Rogers, Clem
& Company to provide accounting and consulting services

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Discuss and provide direction to Staff.

Consideration of a First Amendment to the Professional Services
Agreement with The Pun Group, LLP, to provide Annual Financial
Statement Audits for the years ending June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2017
with an option for two (2) one-year extensions for the years ending June
30, 2018 and June 30, 2019

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the First Amendment to the
Professional Services Agreement.

Presentation of the Civic-Recreational-Industrial Authority’s FY 2016-17
Proposed Operating Budget

Consideration of Resolution No. CRIA 2016-02 — A RESOLUTION OF
THE CIVIC-RECREATIONAL-INDUSTRIAL AUTHORITY OF THE CITY
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OF INDUSTRY (“CRIA"), CALIFORNIA, APPROVING AND ADOPTING
THE FY 2016-17 PROPOSED CRIA BUDGET

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution No. CRIA 2016-02.

7. Adjournment. Next regular meeting: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.
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June 2016 Calendar of Events Industry Hills

Expo Center
Date Location Name of Event Description
1 GRAND ARENA INDUSTRY RACING - Speedway Motorcycle Races ADMISSION & PARKING
Connor Penhall Memorial Cup - Season Opener
3 Avalon Room Hernandez Graduation Party Private Party
4 Pavilion Martin Wedding Reception Private Party
4 Avalon Room Lara Retirement Party Private Party
S Avalon Room Saucedo Graduation Party Private Party
7 Avalon Room Los Angeles County Recorders Office Polling site
8 GRAND ARENA INDUSTRY RACING - Speedway Motorcycle Races ADMISSION & PARKING
Bert's Mega Mall Night
1 Pavilion Ortiz 15 Anos Celebration Private Party
11 Avalon Room Haro 15 Anos Celebration Private Party
12 Avalon Room Meyers Birthday Party Private Party
15  GRAND ARENA INDUSTRY RACING - Speedway Motorcycle Races ADMISSION & PARKING
Speedway Legends Night
15 Avalon Room La Puente Valley ROP Private Event
Superintendent Reception
18 Pavilion Serrano Wedding Reception Private Party
18 Avalon Room Mariscal 18th Birthday Party Private Party
22  GRAND ARENA INDUSTRY RACING - Speedway Motorcycle Races ADMISSION & PARKING
Russ Brown Motorcycle Attorney's Night
24-25  Outdoor Rings Los Angeles County Mounted Sheriff Unit Training - Closed Course
24 Avalon Room Centeno 30th Birthday Party Private Party
25 Pavilion Espinosa Wedding Reception Private Party
25  Gazebo & Avalon Room Diaz Wedding Ceremony & Reception Private Party
26  GRAND PARKING LOT BOMBS KUSTOM CAR SHOW ADMISSION & PARKING
26 Avalon Room Sanchez Birthday Party Private Party
29  GRAND ARENA INDUSTRY RACING - Speedway Motorcycle Races ADMISSION & PARKING

Salute to Military Night



July 2016 Calendar of Events

Industry Hills

Expo Center
Date Location Name of Event Description
1 Avalon Room Gonzalez 15 Anos Celebration Private Party
2 Pavilion Rangel 15 Anos Celebration Private Party
2 Avalon Room Jones Birthday Party Private Party
6 GRAND ARENA INDUSTRY RACING - Speedway Motorcycle Races ADMISSION & PARKING
Haddick's Classic Car Night
8-10 GRAND ARENA LYNDA TJARKS AGILITY PRODUCTIONS Parking $5 - FREE to Viewing Public
Samoyed Club of Los Angeles
Pavilion Salazar 15 Anos Celebration Private Party
Avalon Room Torres Sweet 16 Celebration Private Party
10 Avalon Room Frias Baby Shower Private Party
13  GRAND ARENA INDUSTRY RACING - Speedway Motorcycle Races ADMISSION & PARKING
Laidlaws - Harley Davidson Night
16-17 GRAND ARENA BILL PICKETT INVITATIONAL RODEO ADMISSION & PARKING
20 GRAND ARENA INDUSTRY RACING - Speedway Motorcycle Races ADMISSION & PARKING
All Racing Divisions - Featuring Sidecars
22 Avalon Room Brown 50th Birthday Party Private Party
23 Pavilion Garcia 15 Anos Celebration Private Party
23 Avalon Room Nava 15 Anos Celebration Private Party
24 Avalon Room Melgar EI Sombrero Event Private Party
27  GRAND ARENA INDUSTRY RACING - Speedway Motorcycle Races ADMISSION & PARKING
Bruce Flander's "UGLY" Hawaiian Shirt Contest
30  Gazebo & Avalon Room Palomares Wedding Ceremony & Reception Private Party



August 2016 Calendar of Events

Industry Hills

Expo Center
Date Location Name of Event Description
3 GRAND ARENA INDUSTRY RACING - Speedway Motorcycle Races ADMISSION & PARKING
All Racing Divisions - Featuring Sidecars
Pavilion Hamideh Wedding Reception Private Party
GRAND ARENA SO CAL OVAL KARTERS ASSOCIATION ADMISSION & PARKING
Dirt Cart Racing
6 Pavilion Olmeda 15 Anos Celebration Private Party
6 Gazebo & Avalon Room Lopez Wedding Ceremony & Reception Private Party
13  GRAND ARENA AMA NATIONAL ROUND ADMISSION & PARKING
Speedway Motorcycle Races
14  GRAND ARENA AMA/FIM Youth Silver Cup FREE TO THE VIEWING PUBLIC
Junior & Mini Speedway Motorcycle Races
13 Gazebo & Pavilion Luna Wedding Ceremony & Reception Private Party
14 Avalon Room Oshita Sweet 16 Birthday Celebration Private Party
17  GRAND ARENA INDUSTRY RACING - Speedway Motorcycle Races ADMISSION & PARKING
All Racing Divisions - Featuring Sidecars
20 GRAND ARENA NATIONAL POLICE RODEO ASSOCIATION ADMISSION & PARKING
Rodeo Competition
24  GRAND ARENA INDUSTRY RACING - Speedway Motorcycle Races ADMISSION & PARKING
All Racing Divisions - Featuring Sidecars
27  OUTDOORRINGS LOS ANGELES COUNTY MOUNTED SHERIFF UNIT CLOSED COURSE - TRAINING
27 Pavilion Fernandez Wedding Reception Private Party
27 Avalon Room Malvaez 15 Anos Celebration Private Party
31 GRAND ARENA 41st CALIFORNIA STATE SPEEDWAY CHAMPIONSHIP ADMISSION & PARKING

**Special Speedway Race



ALL EVENTS LISTED ABOVE ARE SCHEDULED BUT ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE
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DATE

05/02/16
05/02/16
05/02/16
05/02/16
05/02/16
05/02/16
05/02/16
05/02/16
05/04/16
05/04/16
05/04/16
05/04/16
05/04/16
05/04/16
05/04/16
05/04/16
05/04/16
05/04/16
05/04/16
05/04/16
05/04/16
05/10/16
05/10/16
05/10/16
05/10/16
05/10/16
05/10/16
05/10/16
05/10/16
05/10/16
05/10/16
05/10/16

Industry Hills Expo Center - Check Register

MAY

CHECK
NUMBER

PAYEE

9672 CAPITOL PROTECTION INC.

9673 CITY OF INDUSTRY

9674 CNC EQUESTRIAN MANAGEMENT

9675 KIKI'S INDUSTRIAL JANITORIAL SERVICE
9676 LAWN MOWER CORNER

9677 OFFICE DEPOT

9678 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

9679 WEST COAST EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
9680 AR-042916 ROSALINDA GONZALEZ

9681 PAV-043016R VELIA LINARES

9682 AR-050116 NOEMI AMEZCUA

9683 ALARMCO

9684 CINTAS

9685 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

9686 JUAN LOPEZ

9687 K&K INSURANCE

9688 MITY-LITE

9689 OFFICE DEPOT

9690 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY

9691 SPARKLETTS

9692 STAPLES Business Advantage

9693 CAPITOL PROTECTION INC.

9694 CLEAN SWEEP SUPPLY CO.

9695 COASTAL CARBONIC

9696 COCA-COLA ENTERPRISES

9697 CONCERTS IN THE PARK

9698 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING

9699 HARBOR DISTRIBUTING,LLC

9700 JANUS PEST MANAGEMENT, INC.

9701 KIKI'S INDUSTRIAL JANITORIAL SERVICE
9702 LEAGUE OF AGRICULTURAL AND EQUINE CENTI
9703 PCR CASH

AMOUNT

1,932.00
762.48
39,099.22
680.00
287.68
95.62
11,497.33
260.00
300.00
600.00
300.00
2,335.24
1,695.36
284.99
482.50
221.00
2,463.44
225.74
212.19
1,299.82
30.90
1,701.00
546.09
146.00
696.00
200.00
77.70
429.00
760.00
2,190.00
275.00
15,000.00

DETAILS

EVENT SECURITY SERVICES

3 YD FRT LOAD SERVICE-APRIL

PAYROLL-MAY

RR & TRASH ATT MA-042216 ACDC

SERVICE BLOWERS-PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
OFFICE SUPPLIES EXPENSE

MONTHLY UTILITY-MARCH/APRIL

EMT/AMB SERVICE-SPEEDWAY PRACTICE
SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND

SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND

SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND

INSTALL ACTIVE ANTENNAS W/GAIN SWITCH ACCESS
MATS, MOPS AND UNIFORMS

MONTHLY FIOS CHGS-APRIL/MAY

UPGRADE OS TO X EL CAPITAN, MISC. COMP. WORK
ADD'L EVENT SPEEDWAY INS PREMIUM
PURCHASE CHAIRS-BANQUETS

OFFICE SUPPLIES EXPENSE

BAR/CLEANING SUPPLIES EXPENSE

ALCOHOL INVENTORY

OFFICE SUPPLIES EXPENSE

EVENT SECURITY SERVICES

CLEANING SUPPLIES EXPENSE

CARBO CHARGER-PATIO CAFE

ALCOHOL INVENTORY

PROMOTIONAL EXPENSE

WATER FILTER SERVICE

ALCOHOL INVENTORY

PEST CONTROL

MONTHLY FAC CLEAN-MAY/ RR ATTEND. MA-043016
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEES-2016

REPLENISH ATM TERMINAL-MAO51316 FERIA



05/10/16
05/10/16
05/10/16
05/10/16
05/10/16
05/10/16
05/11/16

05/12/16
05/12/16
05/12/16
05/12/16
05/12/16
05/12/16
05/12/16
05/12/16
05/12/16
05/12/16
05/17/16

05/17/16

05/17/16

05/17/16

05/17/16

05/17/16

05/17/16

05/17/16

05/23/16
05/23/16
05/23/16
05/23/16
05/23/16
05/23/16
05/23/16
05/23/16
05/23/16
05/23/16
05/23/16

9704
9705
9706
9707
9708
9709
9710
9711
9712
9713
9714
9715
9716
9717
9718
9719
9720
9721
9722
9723
9724
9725
9726
9727
9728
9729
9730
9731
9732
9733
9734
9735
9736
9737
9738
9739

PT EVENTS INC.

ROBINSONS FLOWERS
SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY
TAMIS

PCR CASH

PAV-050716 MIRANDA GALVAN
PCR CASH

ANHEUSER BUSCH SALES OF AMERICA
CITY OF INDUSTRY

dex MEDIA

MATTHEW MALDONADO
OFFICE DEPOT

P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY

SAN GABRIEL VALLEY NEWSPAPER GROUP

STAPLES Business Advantage

PCR CASH

CNC EQUESTRIAN MANAGEMENT
AT&T

BLUE C

CAPITOL PROTECTION INC.

FED EX

OFFICE DEPOT

ProcurelT

ROGERS,CLEM & CO.

PCR CASH

AR-052016 MARCELA AVALOS
AR-052116 AYANNA MORGAN
AR-051416 MARITZAH MARTIN
7UP/RC BOTTLING OF S.CALIFORNIA
ANHEUSER BUSCH SALES OF AMERICA
CAPITOL PROTECTION INC.

CINTAS

CLEAN SWEEP SUPPLY CO.
COCA-COLA ENTERPRISES

COLD STAR ICE

DRAGON FIRE PROTECTION CO INC.

440.44
79.57
3,940.22
2,340.14
2,329.49
600.00
925.89
369.00
3,841.03
320.19
975.00
31.80
248.34
4,268.00
201.25
1,715.51
17,908.38
696.51
5,458.84
9,513.00
29.32
77.79
221.04
1,750.00
15,000.00
300.00
250.00
300.00
1,360.32
1,243.20
4,833.00
984.22
795.26
1,839.40
613.00
740.18

BAL DUE FOR WALLS-15X30 CANOPY

FLORAL ARRANGEMENT-OFFICE SKIPPED INVOICE

CONCESSION INVENTORY

BARRIER COVERS

REPLENISH PETTY CASH-APRIL REC.
SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND
REPLENISH PETTY CASH-APRIL REC.
ALCOHOL INVENTORY

R/0 &DUMP FEES,STOR. BOX RENTAL,3YD LOAD SERV

FACILITY ADVERTISING

EMAIL, TEXT, SOCIAL MEDIA MKTG-APRIL
OFFICE SUPPLIES EXPENSE

BAR/CLEANING SUPPLIES EXPENSE
FACILITY ADVERTISING

OFFICE SUPPLIES EXPENSE

REPLENISH PETTY CASH-APRIL/MAY REC.
PR W/E 043016

MONTHLY WIRELESS PHONE SERVICE
EXPENSES FOR PROMO SHOOT-SPEEDWAY
EVENT SECURITY SERVICES

POSTAGE EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES EXPENSE

EQUIP PURCHASE-COMPUTER ACCESSORIES
ACCOUNTING/CONSULTING SERVICE-APRIL
REPLENISH ATM TERMINAL-MAO052116 YIC TKD
SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND

SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND

SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND

ALCOHOL INVENTORY

ALCOHOL INVENTORY

EVENT SECURITY SERVICES

MATS, MOPS AND UNIFORMS

CLEANING SUPPLIES EXPENSE

ALCOHOL INVENTORY

BAR SUPPLIES EXPENSE-MAO051316 FERIA
SERVICE ALL FIRE EXTINGUISHERS-ANNUAL



05/23/16
05/23/16
05/23/16
05/23/16
05/23/16
05/23/16
05/23/16
05/23/16
05/23/16
05/23/16
05/24/16
05/25/16
05/25/16
05/25/16
05/25/16
05/25/16
05/25/16
05/25/16
05/26/16
05/26/16
05/26/16
05/26/16
05/26/16
05/26/16
05/26/16
05/26/16
05/26/16
05/30/16
05/30/16
05/30/16
05/30/16
05/30/16

9748 TAMIS

9768 CSG

9740 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 505.74
9741 HARBOR DISTRIBUTING,LLC 7,105.00
9742 JUAN LOPEZ 391.25
9743 KIKI'S INDUSTRIAL JANITORIAL SERVICE 3,050.00
9744 MERRITT'S ACE HARDWARE 67.48
9745 OFFICE DEPOT 153.50
9746 PITNEY BOWES-PURCHASE POWER 585.35
9747 SOUTHERN WINE & SPIRITS 8,551.72

1,657.25
9749 YOUNG'S MARKET CO. 803.00
9750 BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 5,891.00
9751 FRANCISCOS EXOTIC DECO 1,945.98
9752 HARBOR DISTRIBUTING,LLC 611.60
9753 HOME DEPOT 384.82
9754 IMAGES 1,178.00
9755 JANUS PEST MANAGEMENT, INC. 545.00
9756 SATSUMA LANDSCAPE 10,803.27
9757 WEST COAST EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 225.00
9758 PCR CASH 5,000.00
9759 FST SAND & GRAVEL INC. 542.00
9760 PCR CASH 2,478.73
9761 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 11,204.11
9762 F.GAVINA & SONS INC. 252.62
9763 PCR CASH 2,477.92
9764 KIKI'S INDUSTRIAL JANITORIAL SERVICE 1,675.00
9765 GRAHAM COMPANY 390.00
9766 PCR CASH 675.99
9767 BROWN & BROWN OF CALIFORNIA INC. 900.00

2,323.00
9769 K&K INSURANCE 14,714.00
9770 SPARKLETTS 305.63
9771 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 328.99

TOTAL- 261,348.58

MONTHLY PHONE CHARGES-APRIL/MAY
ALCOHOL INVENTORY

IT SUPPORT-WIFI AND TECH SUPPORT FOR ACCT'G
RR & TRASH ATT/TRASH REMOVAL MA-051316 FERIA
PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES EXPENSE

COLOR COPIES CHG

ALCOHOL INVENTORY

BARRIER COVERS

ALCOHOL INVENTORY

PRE-PAY SALES TAX APRIL

SUPPLIES EXP. 2016 SPEEDWAY SEASON-TROPHIES
ALCOHOL INVENTORY

PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

MERCHANDISE FOR RESALE EXPENSE-SPEEDWAY
PEST CONTROL

MONTHLY LANDSCAPE CHARGES-APRIL
EMT/AMB SERVICE-SPEEDWAY VIDEO SHOOT
REPLENISH ATM TERMINALS-BANQUETS
SAND/DG FOR ARENA FOOTING

REPLENISH PETTY CASH-MAY REC.

MONTHLY UTILITY-APRIL/MAY

CONCESSION INVENTORY

REPLENISH PETTY CASH-MAY REC.

RR & TRASH ATT MA-052116 YIC TKD

QRTLY EMERG LIGHTING SYSTEM INSPECTION
REPLENISH PETTY CASH-MAY REC.

MONTHLY TULIP INS-MARCH EVENTS

PROCARE IT SERVICE-MAY

SPEEDWAY SEASON 2016 INS PREMIUMS
ALCOHOL INVENTORY

MONTHLY LEASE & SALES TAX PMT -MAY
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The Regular Meeting of the Civic-Recreational-Industrial Authority of the City of
Industry, California, was called to order by Chairman Howard Lim at 9:02 a.m. in the
City of Industry Council Chamber, 15651 East Stafford Street, California.

FLAG SALUTE

The flag salute was led by Chairman Lim.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Howard Lim, Chairman
Dean Marshall, Vice Chairman
David Carmany, Board Member
Dave Youpa, Board Member

ABSENT: L. Ronald Cipriani, Board Member

STAFF PRESENT: James M. Casso, General Counsel; John Ballas, Engineer; Cecelia
Dunlap, Assistant Secretary; and Carol Perez, Expo Center Manager.

MOTION BY VICE CHAIRMAN MARSHALL, AND SECOND BY BOARD MEMBER
CARMANY TO GRANT BOARD MEMBER CIPRIANI AN EXCUSED ABSENCE.
MOTION CARRIED 4-0, BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS: CARMANY, YOUPA, MARSHALL, LIM
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS: NONE

ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: CIPRIANI

ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS: NONE

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments.
STATUS REPORT ON EXPO CENTER

Expo Center Manager Perez informed the Board Members of the activities occurring at
the Expo Center.
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MOTION BY BOARD MEMBER YOUPA, AND SECOND BY VICE CHAIRMAN
MARSHALL, TO RECEIVE AND FILE THE REPORT. MOTION CARRIED 4-0, BY THE
FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS: CARMANY, YOUPA, MARSHALL, LIM
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS: NONE

ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: CIPRIANI

ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS: NONE

CONSIDERATION OF REGISTER OF DEMANDS SUBMITTED BY THE INDUSTRY
HILLS EXPO CENTER

MOTION BY BOARD MEMBER CARMANY, AND SECOND BY VICE CHAIRMAN
MARSHALL, TO RECEIVE AND FILE THE REGISTER OF DEMANDS SUBMITTED
BY THE INDUSTRY HILLS EXPO CENTER. MOTION CARRIED 4-0, BY THE
FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS: CARMANY, YOUPA, MARSHALL, LIM
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS: NONE

ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: CIPRIANI

ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS: NONE

PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION REGARDING THE EXPO CENTER’S LICENSE
AGREEMENTS FOR USE OF THE GRAND ARENA WITH AMERICAN SUPERCAMP,
LION STAR PRODUCTIONS AND ANGELES CANYON DOG CLUB

Expo Center Manager Perez informed the Board Members that the Angeles Canyon
Dog Club License Agreement was previously approved at the December 9, 2015
meeting, and therefore removed the item.

MOTION BY BOARD MEMBER YOUPA, AND SECOND BY BOARD MEMBER
CARMANY TO RECEIVE AND FILE. MOTION CARRIED 4-0, BY THE FOLLOWING
VOTE:

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS: CARMANY, YOUPA, MARSHALL, LIM
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS: NONE
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: CIPRIANI

ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS: NONE
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CONSIDERATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF BECKY SIMON AS THE CIVIC-
RECREATIONAL-INDUSTRIAL AUTHORITY'S REPRESENTATIVE ON THE
INDUSTRY PROPERTY AND HOUSING MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

Board Member Carmany expressed his support in appointing Ms. Simon.

Vice Chairman Marshall expressed his concerns with the application, and the lack of
information that was provided. Vice Chairman Marshall indicated that he was hesitant to
approve the appointment without additional information on the applicant.

Chairman Lim indicated that City Manager Philips had been out on City business, and
could not attend the meeting to provide answers. Chairman Lim suggested that the
Board delay action until the next regular meeting in February.

Board Member Carmany indicated he spoke with City Manager Philips regarding this
item, and based on Mr. Philips’ process and recommendation, Board Member Carmany
indicated he was prepared to move forward on the item.

Chairman Lim indicated that the Board should have vetting information on the applicant,
and should defer until the next regular meeting. Chairman Lim also indicated that
perhaps City Manager Philips could provide the Board with additional information on the
applicant.

General Counsel Casso provided information on the Industry Property and Housing
Management Authority’s composition, and requested if there is a need to consider the
appointment prior the next regularly scheduled meeting, that a special meeting be called
of the CRIA Board. General Counsel Casso also indicated he will discuss with the City
Manager to obtain background information on the applicant.

Chairman Lim provided direction to Staff to place the item on the agenda for the next
regular scheduled meeting in February, if a special meeting is not required.

CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 7, 2015 REGULAR
MEETING

MOTION BY BOARD MEMBER YOUPA, AND SECOND BY VICE CHAIRMAN
MARSHALL TO APPROVE AS SUBMITTED. MOTION CARRIED 4-0, BY THE
FOLLOWING VOTE:
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AYES: BOARD MEMBERS: CARMANY, YOUPA, MARSHALL, LIM
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS: NONE
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: CIPRIANI
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS: NONE

CONSIDERATION OF THE STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT POLICY

MOTION BY BOARD MEMBER YOUPA, AND SECOND BY BOARD MEMBER
CARMANY TO APPROVE THE REGISTER OF DEMANDS AND AUTHORIZE THE
APPROPRIATE PERSONNEL TO PAY THE BILLS. MOTION CARRIED 4-0, BY THE
FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS: CARMANY, YOUPA, MARSHALL, LIM
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS: NONE

ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: CIPRIANI

ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS: NONE

CONSIDERATION OF THE REGISTER OF DEMANDS SUBMITTED BY THE
FINANCE DEPARTMENT

MOTION BY BOARD MEMBER CARMANY, AND SECOND BY VICE CHAIRMAN
MARSHALL TO APPROVE THE REGISTER OF DEMANDS AND AUTHORIZE THE
APPROPRIATE PERSONNEL TO PAY THE BILLS. MOTION CARRIED 4-0, BY THE
FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS: CARMANY, YOUPA, MARSHALL, LIM
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS: NONE

ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: CIPRIANI

ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS: NONE

PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION REGARDING THE CIVIC-RECREATIONAL-
INDUSTRIAL AUTHORITY'S FINANCIAL REPORT FOR NOVEMBER 2015

MOTION BY BOARD MEMBER CARMANY, AND SECOND BY BOARD MEMBER
YOUPA TO RECEIVE AND FILE THE REPORT. MOTION CARRIED 4-0, BY THE
FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS: CARMANY, YOUPA, MARSHALL, LIM
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS: NONE



CIVIC-RECREATIONAL-INDUSTRIAL AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CALIFORNIA
JANUARY 13, 2016

PAGE 5
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: CIPRIANI
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS: NONE

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the Civic-Recreational-Industrial Authority adjourned at
9:17 a.m.

Howard Lim, Chairman

Cecelia Dunlap, Assistant Secretary
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CIVIC-RECREATIONAL-INDUSTRIAL AUTHORITY
AUTHORIZATION FOR PAYMENT OF BILLS
Board Meeting June 8, 2016

FUND  DESCRIPTION DISBURSEMENTS
360 INDUSTRY HILLS EXPO OPERATING ACCOUNT 72,838.37
BANK  DESCRIPTION DISBURSEMENTS
WFCK  WELLS FARGO CHECKING 72,838.37



Civic-Recreational-Industrial Authority
Board Meeting
June 8, 2016

Check Date Payee Name

P.1

Check Amount

CRIA.WF.CHK - CRIA Wells Fargo Checking

10547 06/08/2016 CITY OF INDUSTRY $543.74
Invoice Date Description Amount
2016-00000079 04/30/2016 APRIL 2016 FUEL COST - EXPO CENTER VEHICLES $543.74

10548 06/08/2016 CNC ENGINEERING $14,723.93
Invoice Date Description Amount
44785 05/12/20186 EXPO CENTER STANDARDS OF MAINT - MISC $253.34
44786 05/12/2016 SEWER SYSTEM MAINT $633.35
44787 05/12/2016 RESURFACING PARKING LOTS & ROADWAYS $7,726.87
44846 05/26/2016 EXPO CENTER STANDARDS OF MAINT - MISC $1,676.92
44847 05/26/2016 SEWER SYSTEM MAINT $1,266.70
44848 05/26/2016 EXPO CENTER - RESURFACING PARKING LOTS & $3,166.75

10549 06/08/2016 CRIA-EQUESTRIAN CENTER $48,500.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JUN-16 05/11/2016 OPERATING EXPENSE - JUNE 2016 $48,500.00

10550 06/08/2016 CRIA-PAYROLL ACCOUNT $3,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
MAY-16 05/11/2016 REIMBURSE PAYROLL - MAY 2016 $3,000.00

10551 06/08/2016 FRAZER, LLP $2,130.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
143790 05/31/2016 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE - MAY 2016 $2,130.00

10552 06/08/2016 UNITED PUMPING SERVICE, INC. $3,368.70
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV133405 03/31/2016 EMERGENCY SEWER LINE SERVICE - EXPO CENTER $2,146.25
INV133406 03/31/2016 EMERGENCY SEWER LINE SERVICE - EXPO CENTER $1,222.45

10553 06/08/2016 VORTEX INDUSTRIES, INC. $572.00

Invoice Date Description Amount



Check Date

Civic-Recreational-Industrial Authority

Board Meeting
June 8, 2016

Payee Name

P.2

Check Amount

CRIA.WF.CHK - CRIA Wells Fargo Checking

04-1017896-1

03/28/2016

GATE MAINTENANCE - EXPO CENTER SAN JOSE

$572.00

Checks Status Count

Transaction Amount

Total 7

$72,838.37
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A CIVIC-RECREATIONAL-INDUSTRIAL AUTHORITY

City of Industry

15625 EAST STAFFORD STREET
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CALIFORNIA 91744-3366
(626) 333-2211

CRIA BOARD OF DIRECTORS

HOWARD, LIM, CHAIRMAN

DEAN MASHALL, VICE CHAIRMAN
DAVID CARMANY

LARRY HARTMANN

BECKY SIMON

STAFF REPORT

Date: May 31, 2016

To: Chairman and Members of the Board of Directors
Civic-Recreational-Industrial Authority

Prepared by: Dean Yamagata — Frazer, LLP

Via: Susan Paragas, Controllerﬁ

Subject: Civic-Recreational-Industrial Authority Monthly Financial Statements
RECOMMENDATION

Receive and file

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

For the month of April 2016, the Expo Center generated $136,508 of revenue and incurred total
expenses of $188,033. Transfer from Capital projects fund amounted to $48,500.

For the year ended April 2016, the Expo Center generated $1,137,150 of revenue and incurred

total expenses of $1,688,253. Transfer from Capital Projects Fund amounted to $485,000. Year
to date revenues and expenses are at 77% and 83% of the annual budget, respectively.

DESCRIPTION OF REPORTS

The monthly financial statement is a comprehensive document reflecting the financial position of
the Authority at April 30, 2016.

Fiscal Impact

There is no fiscal impact as result of this action.

Page 1 of 1
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Analysis — for State and Local Governments and do not include all the disclosures required by this
pronouncement.



CIVIC-RECREATIONAL-INDUSTRIAL-AUTHORITY
CITY OF INDUSTRY

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
APRIL 30, 2016

Expo Center Operations

During the month ended April 30, 2016, we held seven events in the Pavilion and nine

events in the Avalon Room with contracts totaling $59,768.

In the Grand Arena we held four events with contracts totaling $68,621. These events
were: Feria Del Caballo — Spanish Horse Show Competition, Best In Show — Classic Car Show,
Lynda Tjarks Agility Productions — AKC West Coast Cocker Spaniel Club, and Angeles Canyon

Dog Club — AKC Confirmation and Obedience Show.

During the month ended April 30, 2016, the Speedway had miscellaneous income of

$7,674.

At April 30, 2016, our financial statements reflect the following activity:

Month Ended Year To Date Annual Budget % of Annual
Expo Center Operations 4/30/2016 4/30/2016 2015-2016 Budget

Total revenues $ 136,508 $ 1,137,150 $ 1,483,800 7%
Expenses:

Direct Expo Center expenses 90,782 821,572 985,000 83%
General and administrative expenses 97,251 866,681 1,046,100 83%
Total direct Expo Center expenses 188,033 1,688,253 2,031,100 83%
Net loss from operations (51,525) (551,103) (547,300) 101%
Net loss $ (51,525) $ (551,103) $ (547,300) 101%

There are no upcoming Banquet or Grand Arena events booked at this time.



CIVIC-RECREATIONAL-INDUSTRIAL-AUTHORITY

CITY OF INDUSTRY

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APRIL 30, 2016

The following is our summarized financial statements by department at April 30, 2016:

Expo Center Operations

Total revenues

Expenses:

Direct Expo Center expenses
General and administrative expenses
Total direct Expo Center expenses
Net income (loss) from operations

Net income (loss) for the month ended

Expo Center Operations

Total revenues

Expenses:

Direct Expo Center expenses
General and administrative expenses
Total direct Expo Center expenses
Net income (loss) from operations

Net income (loss) year to date

Month Ended Month Ended Month Ended Month Ended Month Ended
4/30/2016 4/30/2016 4/30/2016 4/30/2016 4/30/2016
Grand General
Speedway Facilities Arena and Admin. Totals
$ 7674 $ 59,768 $ 68,621 $ 445 $ 136,508
11,027 29,492 50,263 90,782
97,251 97,251
11,027 29,492 50,263 97,251 188,033
(3,353) 30,276 18,358 (96,806) (51,525)
$ (3,353) $ 30,276 $ 18,358 $ (96,806) $ (51,525)
Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year to Date
4/30/2016 4/30/2016 4/30/2016 4/30/2016 4/30/2016
Grand General
Speedway Facilities Arena and Admin. Totals
$ 189,918 $ 450,814 $ 491,339 $ 5079 $ 1,137,150
200,356 236,204 385,012 821,572
866,681 866,681
200,356 236,204 385,012 866,681 1,688,253
(10,438) 214,610 106,327 (861,602) (551,103)
$ (10,438) $ 214,610 $ 106,327 $ (861,602) $ (551,103)




CIVIC-RECREATIONAL-INDUSTRIAL-AUTHORITY
CITY OF INDUSTRY

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
APRIL 30, 2016

CRIA Capital Assets

In accordance with GASB 34, the Civic-Recreational-Industrial-Authority (referred to as
“CRIA") is required to capitalize and depreciate their capital assets. The capital assets net of
accumulated depreciation at April 30, 2016 amounted to $8,769,709. This amount represents
the cost of capital assets purchased or constructed over the years at the Industry Hills Expo
Center and surrounding areas. No depreciation expense has been recorded in the statement of
operations for the period ended April 30, 2016. It is the accounting policy of the CRIA to record
annual depreciation expense subsequent to the completion of the June 30, 2016 annual audit.

Capital Projects Operations
The capital projects fund reflects expenditures for capital improvements and operational
costs. Operational costs include Board and staff salaries, professional services and

miscellaneous items.

At April 30, 2016, our financial statements reflect the following activity:

Month Ended Year To Date Annual Budget

Capital Projects Fund 4/30/2016 4/30/2016 2015-2016
Total revenues $ 169 $ 424 $ 420
Expenditures
General and administrative expenses 29,091 258,726 432,200
Total expenses 29,091 258,726 432,200
Net loss $ (28,922) $ (258,302) $ (431,780)




CIVIC-RECREATIONAL-INDUSTRIAL-AUTHORITY

CITY OF INDUSTRY

BALANCE SHEET
AS OF APRIL 30, 2016

Capital Projects

Expo Center

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents 23,709 430,196
Investments 146,466
Accounts receivable, net 28,838
Inventories 39,089
Deposits 3,000
Tot‘al current assets 170,175 501,123
CAPITAL AS‘SETS, net 8,769,709
Total assets 170,175 9,270,832
|
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable 66,740
Sales tax payable 5,894
Advance rental payments 144,577
Security deposits 53,470
Tot‘al current liabilities 270,681
FUND EQUITY:
Fund balance 170,175 9,000,151
Total liabilities and fund equity 170,175 9,270,832




CIVIC-RECREATIONAL-INDUSTRIAL-AUTHORITY
CITY OF INDUSTRY

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE MONTH AND YEAR TO DATE ENDED APRIL 30, 2016

| | | | | |
CAPITAL PROJECTS EXPO CENTER
MONTH YEAR TO 2015-2016 % OF YEAR TO 2015-2016 % OF
ENDED DATE ANNUAL ANNUAL MONTH ENDED DATE ANNUAL ANNUAL
4/30/2016 4/30/2016 BUDGET BUDGET 4/30/2016 4/30/2016 BUDGET BUDGET
REVENUES:
Expo center revenues $ $ 136,508 1,137,150 | $ 1,483,800 7%
Other revenues 169 424 420 101%
\ \Total revenues 169 424 420 101% 136,508 1,137,150 1,483,800 7%
EXPENDITURES:
General and administrative expenses 29,091 258,726 432,200 60% 97,251 866,681 1,046,100 83%
Operating expenses 90,782 821,572 985,000 83%
Total expenses 29,091 258,726 432,200 60% 188,033 1,688,253 2,031,100 83%
EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER
\ REVENUES (28,922) (258,302) (431,780) 60% (51,525) (551,103) (547,300) 101%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 26,500 288,268 500,500 58% 48,500 485,000 582,000 83%
(EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER REVENUES AND
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES)/EXCESS OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES (2,422) 29,966 68,720 (3,025) (66,103)| $ 34,700
Fund balance, beginning 172,597 140,209 9,003,176 9,066,254
Fund balance, ending $ 170,175 | $ 170,175 9,000,151 9,000,151




CIVIC-RECREATIONAL-INDUSTRIAL-AUTHORITY
CITY OF INDUSTRY

INDUSTRY HILLS EXPO CENTER
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE TEN MONTHS ENDED APRIL 30, 2016

AMOUNT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss before transfers and other credits $ (551,103)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used
\in operating activities:
Change in operating assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable, net 75,163
Inventories 7,460
Accounts payable (33,843)
Sales tax payable 2,038
Advance rental payments 36,051
Security deposits (980)
Net CTsh used in operating activities (465,214)
CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
OthTr finar\ming sources 485,000
NET CHANGE IN C‘ASH 19,786
Cash at July 1, 2015 410,410
Cash at April 30, 2016 $ 430,196




CIVIC-RECREATIONAL-INDUSTRIAL-AUTHORITY Schedule 1
CITY OF INDUSTRY Page 1

INDUSTRY HILLS EXPO CENTER
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
FOR THE MONTH AND YEAR TO DATE ENDED APRIL 30, 2016

ANNUAL % OF
MONTH ENDED YEAR TO DATE BUDGET ANNUAL
Expo Center Operations 4/30/2016 4/30/2016 2015-2016 BUDGET
Revenues
Facilities rentals $ 27,954 | $ 213,840 | $ 255,500 84%
Facilities rentals - bar sales 25,119 187,844 249,900 75%
Facilities - security 5,019 35,683 43,400 82%
Facilities - food 376 1,633 1,600 102%
Facilities - insurance 1,300 10,000 8,800 114%
Facilities - other 1,814 9,200 20%
Grand Arena - special events rentals 9,900 80,330 107,700 75%
Grand Arena - outdoor arena rentals 3,600 5,700 63%
Grand Arena - show barn stall rentals 15,946 44,900 36%
Grand Arena - shaving sales 8,036 15,900 51%
Grand Arena - security 2,277 19,192 14,700 131%
Grand Arena - trailer parking 2,450 12,190 9,800 124%
Grand Arena - bar sales 19,523 160,454 179,200 90%
Grand Arena - food 20,061 84,623 111,700 76%
Grand Arena - feed sales 400 0%
Grand Arena - other 14,410 106,968 110,000 97%
Speedway - Merchandise 50 7,133 15,700 45%
Speedway - Bar 42,369 70,800 60%
Speedway - Prize Money 180 31,302 51,000 61%
Speedway - General Admission 645 42,797 68,200 63%
Speedway - Food 39,489 54,500 72%
Speedway - Parking 13,935 22,900 61%
Speedway - Other 6,799 12,893 24,800 52%
G&A- Other \ 445 5,079 7,500 68%
Total revenues 136,508 1,137,150 1,483,800 7%
Expo expenses
Cost of sales 9,515 96,273 128,700 75%
Bar supplies 392 8,553 1,200 713%
Promotional banquet 2,527 16,424 8,900 185%
Feed | 30 345 600 58%
Contract labor/wages 43,895 300,202 225,200 133%
Furniture/fixtures & equipment 3,155 23,064 2,200 1048%
Miscellaneous 350 29,320 41,400 71%
Promotional 9,347 64,552 51,500 125%
Property maintenance 582 8,306 17,400 48%
Repairs and maintenance 100 0%
RV/Vendor spaces 12,600 0%
Security - Grand Arena 4,903 34,212 34,200 100%
Security - Facilities 4,673 32,159 186,400 17%
Security - Speedway 11,591 18,500 63%
Shavings (6) 4,309 12,000 36%
Supplies 1,970 33,627 48,400 69%
Equipment rental 77 952 900 106%
Special event concessions 5,230 35,763 53,900 66%
Bad debt | 1,292 5174 0%
Speedway- Merchandise 6,299 8,900 71%
Speedway- Insurance 221 25,211 19,900 127%
Speedway - Prize money 35,528 43,400 82%
Speedway- Outside services 2,629 49,708 68,700 72%
Total Exp‘o expenses 90,782 821,572 985,000 83%
Operating income before direct
G& A‘and C‘RIA indirect expenses 45,726 315,578 498,800 63%




CIVIC-RECREATIONAL-INDUSTRIAL-AUTHORITY
CITY OF INDUSTRY

INDUSTRY HILLS EXPO CENTER
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
FOR THE MONTH AND YEAR TO DATE ENDED APRIL 30, 2016

ANNUAL % OF
MONTH ENDED YEAR TO DATE BUDGET ANNUAL
Expo Center Operations 4/30/2016 4/30/2016 2015-2016 BUDGET
Direct general and administrative expenses

Office supplies 599 1,725 5,900 29%
Travel and meetings 320 3,558 5,400 66%
Dues, subscriptions, books, etc. 420 900 47%
Equipment rental/lease 539 17,151 2,500 686%
Furniture/fixtures & equipment 2,340 4,020 3,800 106%

Legal advertising/printing 300 0%
Telephone 1,475 17,003 17,100 99%
Postage 5,591 7,600 74%
Miscellaneous 1,055 12,012 8,800 137%
Professional services 10,696 110,399 134,900 82%
Repairs and equipment 9,233 35,524 10,700 332%
Vehicle expenses 1,791 32,922 35,700 92%
Insurance and bonds 9,394 12,100 78%
Supplies 4,564 33,615 44,200 76%
Contract labor/administrative wages 37,767 330,605 426,600 7%
Property maintenance 15,375 116,644 167,900 69%
Utilities \ 11,497 136,098 161,700 84%

Total direct general and
administrative expenses 97,251 866,681 1,046,100 83%
Expo Center operating income (loss) $ (51,525)| $ (551,103)| $ (547,300) 101%
[ [ [ ]

Schedule 1
Page 2



CIVIC-RECREATIONAL-INDUSTRIAL-AUTHORITY
CITY OF INDUSTRY

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

FOR THE MONTH AND YEAR TO DATE ENDED APRIL 30, 2016

Schedule 2

ANNUAL
MONTH ENDED YEAR TO DATE BUDGET % OF ANNUAL
REVENUI‘ES 4/30/2016 4/30/2016 2015-2016 BUDGET
Other‘reanues‘ 169  $ 424 420 101%
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries - board 2,726 23,849 37,800 63%
Payroll taxes 209 1,825 2,900 63%
Miscellaneous 25 220 600 37%
Legal | (3,922) 70,900 -6%
Professional services 8,500 8,800 97%
Accounting 2,296 21,572 31,900 68%
Audit services 10,300 0%
Vehicle expenses 427 3,729 0%
General engineering 20,406 84,077 45,200 186%
Printing/photography 133 0%
Property maintenance 3,002 75,475 178,200 42%
Insurance and bonds 43,268 45,600 95%
ToTal general and administrative expenses 29,091 258,726 432,200 60%
EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER
REVENUES (28,922) $ (258,302) (431,780) 60%
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accountancy corporation

May 11, 2016

Howard Lim, Chairman

Civic Recreational Industrial Authority
15625 E. Stafford Street

City of Industry, CA 91744

Dear Mr. Lim:

On behalf of Rogers, Clem & Company, we want to express our sincere thanks for allowing us
the opportunity to submit our firm’s proposal for accounting and consulting services to be
provided to Industry Hills Expo Center, an enterprise fund of the Civic Recreational Industrial
Authority, for the year ending June 30, 2017.

We have detailed at Exhibit A, the monthly accounting services we will provide to Industry Hills
Expo Center.

Our monthly fee will be based upon our standard hourly rates, plus out-of-pocket costs such
as report production, typing, postage, etc. The maximum monthly amount for the monthly
accounting services will be $1,750, unless we run into unanticipated problems. If we
encounter unanticipated problems, we will notify you and arrive at a mutually acceptable
solution before proceeding with additional work. Our invoices will be rendered semi-monthly
and are payable upon presentation.

We understand that personnel of Industry Hills Expo Center will provide us with the basic
information required for our monthly services and that they are responsible for the accuracy
and completeness of that information. We will advise the management of the organization
about appropriate accounting principles and their application, but the responsibility for the
financial information and reports remains with them. We will not audit or verify the data that
Industry Hills Expo Center provides, although we may ask them to clarify it, or furnish us with
additional data.

Any accounting or consulting services provided that are outside of the monthly accounting
services outlined in Exhibit A will be billed at our standard hourly rates, plus out-of-pocket
costs such as report production, typing, postage etc. Our invoices will be rendered semi-
monthly and are payable upon presentation. Our standard hourly rates are as follows:

Partners $ 350
Managers 220
Seniors 160
Staff 90-125
Bookkeepers 70
Administrative 70-80

I - b = - A e e m an e e ) S . - N
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS & CONSULTANTS



Howard Lim, Chairman
May 11, 2016
Page 2 of 2

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Industry Hills Expo Center and believe this
letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any
questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in
this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours,
Aogeca, Clow, $ Corpoy

/
/

ROGERS, CLEM & COMPANY

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Industry Hills Expo Center:

Signature:

Title:

Date:

cc: Paul Phillips, City Manager
Mr. Clement N. Cavillo
Ms. Carol Perez

F:\WORD\Eng-Rep\7342\eng 16-17.doc
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Exhibit A

Services to be provided on a monthly basis:

1.
2
3
4.
5
6.
F
8
9

10.
1.

Review bank reconciliations performed by IHEC staff.

Count & verify petty cash fund, including ATM terminals.

Reconcile accounts receivable aging subsidiary ledger to the general
ledger account.

Review & adjust inventory accounts to actual based on month end count.
Review advance payments per schedule and agree to general ledger
account. Provide journal entries if necessary.

Review security deposits per schedule and agree to general ledger
account. Provide journal entries if necessary.

Review open invoices for accruals at month end.

Review entries provided by the accounting department of the Civic
Recreational Industrial Authority to ensure proper posting.

Review the recording of leased employee payments to service providers.
Assist with the preparation of annual and/or mid-year budgets.

Consulting with Expo Center personnel as necessary related to the above
services.

We will assist Carol Perez and the direct personnel of the C.R.I.A. Industry Hills
Expo Center in obtaining from the City’s Finance Department information to be
included in the books of the C.R.I.A. Industry Hills Expo Center where applicable.
Additionally, we will assist in the gathering and preparation of information to be
provided to third party designees of C.R.I.A. Industry Hills Expo Center and of the
Civic Recreational Industrial Authority on a monthly basis to assist them in the
preparation of reports to be presented at the monthly meeting of the Civic
Recreational Industrial Authority.

F:\WORD\Eng-Rep\7342\Exhibit A 16-17.doc
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A CIVIC-RECREATIONAL-INDUSTRIAL AUTHORITY
City of Industry

CRIA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 15625 EAST STAFFORD STREET
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CALIFORNIA 91744-3366

HOWARD LIM, CHAIRMAN (626) 333-2211

DEAN MARSHALL, VICE CHAIRMAN

DAVID CARMANY

LARRY HARTMAN

BECKY SIMON

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Chairman and Board Members

FROM: Paul J. Philips, Executive Direc«oQa,JJ ¢ QA»( \\é

STAFF: Susan Paragas, City Controlleré‘{

DATE: June 8, 2016

SUBJECT: First Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with the Audit Firm,
The Pun Group, to Extend their Contract to Conduct the Year-End Annual
Audit for the Civic-Recreational-Industry Agency

BACKGROUND:

The Civic-Recreational-Industry Agency (“CRIA”) is subject to annual financial statement
audits by certified public accountants (‘“CPAs”) that are independent of the CRIA’s fiscal
affairs. The purpose of the audit on CRIA’s financial statements is to obtain an opinion
from the CPAs to verity CRIA’s conformance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles and related government accounting standards and requirements.

The City of Industry solicited bid proposals from several audit firms to conduct the audit for
its component units. At the CRIA Board meeting of October 7, 2015, the Board approved
the professional services agreement for The Pun Group to perform audit for the year-
ended June 30, 2016.

DISCUSSION:

CRIA is due for its annual financial statements audit for the coming fiscal year ending June
30, 2016. The Pun Group performed the audit of CRIA'’s financial statements for the year



Contract Extension-The Pun Group
June 8, 2016
Page 2 of 3

ended June 30, 2015 and provided reliable technical expertise and assistance to City staff.
The firm has gained a thorough understanding of the CRIA'’s internal controls and attained
a comprehensive perspective of CRIA’s financial processes. Given the involvement of the
Finance Department in the undertakings to address the State Controller’s Office findings
and the complexities involved in the various component units of the City that include: the
Industry Public Utilities Commission and the Successor Agency to the former Industry
Urban-Development Agency, it would be beneficial to utilize The Pun Group for the
subsequent annual audits.

Therefore, it is recommended that CRIA increase the period of the contract for The Pun
Group for two additional years with the option of two one-year extensions, making the
contract for a total of a five-year term. To comply with its procurement policy, the City will
issue a request for proposal at the end of the contract to ensure CRIA is receiving the best
value in their services.

In addition to the extension of the terms, the contract is amended to include additional
scope of work for The Pun Group to prepare CRIA’s financial statements. The table below
contains the description of services and the proposed fees:

Optional Years

Description of Services 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019

Audited Financial Statements of the City and its component units, Report on Intemal Controls Over
5 55
Financial Reporting, Auditor's Communication with City Council s b Qm)$ s REH| 3 B0
Preparation of the City's Financial Statements 3|9 5000 $ 51508 5305 % 5,464
Reppn pn Agreed-Upon Procedures Applied to the Appropriations Limit Worksheets (GANN Limit sl so0l's sisl's sl s 656
Review)
Audited Financial Statements of the Successor Agency to the Industry Urban-Development Agency,
: i 101

Report on Intemal Controls Over Financial Reporting, Auditor's Communication with Board 5|9 L b e £ 01553 1040
Preparation of the Successor Agency to the Industry Urban Development Agency’s Financial als so0l's si5ls s30ls 546
Statements
Audited Financial Statements of the Civic Recreational-Industrial Authority, Report on Interal Controls n :
Over Financial Reporting, Auditor's Communication wilh Board ]$ 6,000 $ 61801 $ 6353 6:5%
Preparation of the CCivic Recreational-Industrial Authority's Financial Statements 415 500 )% 51518 5301 % 546
Audited Financial Statements of the Industry Public Facilities Authority, Report on Intemal Controls
Over Financial Reporting, Auditor's Communication with Board ol b el b S1001% 626519 o
Preparation of the Industry Public Facilities Authority's Financial Statements 45 900]$% k] 5301$ 546
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Optional Services
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. ; 2518 3,500 | § 3570 36T %
for 1 major program. (If required)

96,925
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FISCAL IMPACT:

The proposed all-inclusive fixed fees for CRIA will be as follows and will be included in the
appropriate fiscal year budgets:

Year Ending Fees
June 30, 2016 $6,500

June 30, 2017 $6,695
June 30, 2018 $6,895
June 30, 2019 $7,102

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the CRIA Board take the following actions:

1) Approve the First Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with The
Pun Group for the extension for two years, years ending June 30, 2016 and June
30, 2017 with a two one-year option for years ending June 30, 2018 and June 30,
2019.

2) Authorize the Executive Director to execute the amendment on behalf of CRIA.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. First Amendment to Professional Services Agreement between CRIA and The Pun Group for
Professional Auditing Services



FIRST AMENDMENT TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CIVIC-RECREATIONAL-INDUSTRY
AGENCY AND THE PUN GROUP FOR PROFESSIONAL AUDITING

SERVICES

ARTICLE 1. PARTIES AND DATE

This first amendment to the Professional Services Agreement (“Amendment”) is entered this 8" day
of June, 2016 by and between the Civic Recreational-Industry Agency (“CRIA”) and The Pun Group”
(“Consultant™).

ARTICLE 2. RECITALS

2.1 WHEREAS, CRIA and Consultant entered into a Professional Services Agreement dated
October 7, 2015 (“Agreement”), Attachment 1, for Consultant to provide professional auditing services
(“Services”) to CRIA; and

2.2 WHEREAS, the current Agreement with Consultant provides services for the year ended
June 30, 2015; and

2.3  WHEREAS, the Services are described in Exhibit A of the Agreement; and

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES DO HEREBY AGREE TO THE FOLLOWING:
ARTICLE 3. TERMS

3.1 Terms. Section 1 of the Agreement is hereby amended to include the following: The
Agreement is extended for two years, years ending June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2017 with the option to two
one-year extensions for years ending June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2019 ; and

3.2 Scope of Services. Attachment 1-Section Ill (Approach of the Agreement) is amended to
include the preparation of CRIA’s financial statement as stated in Section VI (Specific Audit Approach) of
Attachment 2; and

3.3 Fees and Payments. Section 4 of the Agreement is hereby amended to include the fees
in the Attachment 2, Section VIl (Cost Proposal); and

3.4 Continuing Effect of Agreement. Except as amended by this First Amendment, all
provisions of the Agreement shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect. From and after the date of
this First Amendment, whenever the term “Agreement” appears in the agreement, it shall mean the
Agreement as amended by this First Amendment; and

35 Affirmation of Agreement. CRIA and Consultant each ratify and reaffirm each and every
one of their respective rights and obligations arising under the Agreement. Each party represents and
warrants to the other that there have been no written or oral modifications to the Agreement; and

3.6 Adequate Consideration. The parties hereto irrevocably stipulate and agree that they
have received adequate and independent consideration for the performance of the obligations they have
undertaken pursuant to the First Amendment; and

3.7 Counterparts. This First Amendment may be executed in counterparts, each of which is
deemed to be an original, but when taken together shall constitute but one and the same instrument.

[Signatures on following page]



“CRIA ”? “CONSULTANT”

Civic Recreational-Industry Agency The Pun Group, LLP
By: By:
Paul J. Philips, Executive Director Kenneth H. Pun, Managing Partner
Attest:
By:

Cecelia Dunlap, Secretary

Approved as to form:

By:

James M. Casso, City Attorney

Attachments: Attachment 1 — Professional Services Agreement, October 8, 2015-The Pun Group
Attachment 2 — The Pun Group Proposal to Perform Professional Auditing
Services, May 19, 2016



ATTACHMENT 1

CIVIC RECREATIONAL INDUSTRIAL AUTHORITY
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”), is made and effective as of
October 3, 2015 (“Effective Date”), between the Civic Recreational Industrial Authority, a public
body, corporate and politic, (“CRIA"), and The Pun Group, LLP, a California Limited Liability
Partnership (“Consultant”). CRIA and Consultant are hereinafter collectively referred to as the

“Parties”.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, CRIA desires to engage Consultant to perform the services described herein,
and Consultant desires to perform such services in accordance with the terms and conditions set

forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions herein
contained, CRIA and Consultant agree as follows:

1. TERM

This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date, and shall remain and continue in effect
until tasks described herein are completed, but in no event later than March 31, 2016, unless sooner
terminated pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement.

2. SERVICES

(a) Consultant shall perform the tasks (“Services”) described and set forth in Exhibit A, attached
hereto and incorporated herein as though set forth in full. (“Scope of Services”). Tasks other than
those specifically described in the Scope of Services shall not be performed without prior written
approval of the CRIA. The Services shall be performed by Consultant, unless prior written approval
is first obtained from the CRIA. In the event of conflict or inconsistency between the terms of this
Agreement and Exhibit A, the terms of this Agreement shall prevail.

(b) CRIA shall have the right to request, in writing, changes to the Services. Any such changes
mutually agreed upon by the Parties, and any corresponding increase or decrease in
compensation, shall be incorporated by written amendment to this Agreement.

(c) Consultant shall perform all Services in a manner reasonably satisfactory to the CRIA and
in a first-class manner in conformance with the standards of quality normally observed by an entity
providing professional auditing services, serving a public agency.

(d) Consultant shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, regulations and
ordinances in the performance of this Agreement, including but not limited to, the conflict of interest
provisions of Government Code Section 1090 and the Political Reform Act (Government Code
Section 81000 et seq.)). During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall not perform any work
for another person or entity for whom Consultant was not working on the Effective Date if both (i)
such work would require Consultant to abstain from a decision under this Agreement pursuant to
a conflict of interest statute or law; and (i) CRIA has not consented in writing to Consultant’s
performance of such work. No officer or employee of CRIA shall have any financial interest in this
Agreement that would violate California Government Code Sections 1090 ef seq. Consultant

A-1



ATTACHMENT 1

hereby warrants thatit is not now, nor has it been in the previous twelve (12) months, an employee,
agent, appointee, or official of CRIA. If Consultant was an employee, agent, appointee, or official
of CRIA in the previous twelve (12) months, Consultant warrants that it did not participate in any
manner in the forming of this Agreement. Consultant understands that, if this Agreement is made
in violation of Government Code §1090 et. seq., the entire Agreement is void and Consultant will
not be entitled to any compensation for Services performed pursuant to this Agreement, and
Consultant will be required to reimburse CRIA for any sums paid to the Consultant. Consultant
understands that, in addition to the foregoing, it may be subject to criminal prosecution for a
violation of Government Code § 1090 and, if applicable, will be disqualified from holding public
office in the State of California.

(e) Consultant represents that it has, or will secure at its own expense, all licensed personnel
required to perform the Services. All Services shall be performed by Consultant or under its
supervision, and all personnel engaged in the Services shall be qualified and licensed to perform
such services.

3. MANAGEMENT

CRIA’s Finance Director shall represent the CRIA in all matters pertaining to the administration
of this Agreement, review and approval of all products submitted by Consultant, but shall have no
authority to modify the Services or the compensation due to Consultant.

4. PAYMENT

(a) CRIA agrees to pay Consultant monthly, in accordance with the payment rates and terms
and the schedule of payment as set forth in Exhibit B (“Rate Schedule”), attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference as though set forth in full, based upon actual time spent on the
above tasks. This amount shall not exceed Six Thousand Dollars ($6,000.00) for the total Term of the
Agreement unless additional payment is approved as provided in this Agreement.

(b) Consultant shall not be compensated for any services rendered in connection with its
performance of this Agreement which are in addition to those set forth herein, unless such additional
services are authorized in advance and in writing by CRIA. Consultant shall be compensated for any
additional services in the amounts and in the manner as agreed to by CRIA and Consultant at the time
CRIA’s written authorization is given to Consultant for the performance of said services.

(c) Consultant shall submit invoices monthly for actual services performed. Invoices shall be
submitted on or about the first business day of each month, or as soon thereafter as practical, for
services provided in the previous month. Payment shall be made within thirty (30) days of receipt of
each invoice as to all non-disputed fees. If CRIA disputes any of Consultant’s fees it shall give written
notice to Consultant within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice of any disputed fees set forth on the
invoice. Any final payment under this Agreement shall be made within 45 days of receipt of an invoice

therefore.

(d) In the event CRIA is required to undergo a single audit in accordance with the Federal
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Not-for-Profit
Organizations, the Contractor shall charge an additional fee of Three Thousand Dollars
($3,000.00) for each major program audit. The number of programs determined to be a major
program will be based on the determination required by OMB Circular A-133 and will be discussed
with CRIA prior to commencement of any audit work. Any work performed under this Section shall
be provided only upon the prior written approval of CRIA.
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5. SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

(@) CRIA may at any time, for any reason, with or without cause, suspend or terminate this
Agreement, or any portion hereof, by serving upon the Consultant at least ten (10) days prior written
notice. Upon receipt of said notice, the Consultant shall immediately cease all work under this
Agreement, unless the notice provides otherwise. If CRIA suspends or terminates a portion of this
Agreement such suspension or termination shall not make void or invalidate the remainder of this

Agreement.

(b) In the event this Agreement is terminated pursuant to this Section, CRIA shall pay to
Consultant the actual value of the work performed up to the time of termination, provided that the work
performed is of value to CRIA. Upon termination of the Agreement pursuant to this Section, the
Consultant shall submit an invoice to CRIA pursuant to Section 5 of this Agreement.

6. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

(@) Consultant shall maintain complete and accurate records with respect to sales, costs,
expenses, receipts, and other such information required by CRIA that relate to the performance of
services under this Agreement. Consultant shall maintain adequate records of services provided in
sufficient detail to permit an evaluation of services. All such records shall be maintained in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles and shall be clearly identified and readily accessible.
Consultant shall provide free access to the representatives of CRIA or its designees at reasonable times
to review such books and records; shall give CRIA the right to examine and audit said books and
records; shall permit CRIA to make transcripts or copies therefrom as necessary; and shall allow
inspection of all work, data, documents, proceedings, and activities related to this Agreement. Such
records, together with supporting documents, shall be maintained for a period of three (3) years after
receipt of final payment.

(b) Upon completion of, or in the event of termination or suspension of this Agreement, all
original documents, designs, drawings, maps, models, computer files, surveys, notes, and other
documents prepared in the course of providing the services to be performed pursuant to this Agreement
shall become the sole property of CRIA and may be used, reused, or otherwise disposed of by CRIA
without the permission of the Consultant. With respect to computer files, Consultant shall make
available to CRIA, at the Consultant's office, and upon reasonable written request by CRIA, the
necessary computer software and hardware for purposes of accessing, compiling, transferring, copying
and/or printing computer files. Consultant hereby grants to CRIA all right, title, and interest, including
any copyright, in and to the documents, designs, drawings, maps, models, computer files, surveys,
notes, and other documents prepared by Consultant in the course of providing the services under this
Agreement. All reports, documents, or other written material developed by Consultant in the
performance of the Services pursuant to this Agreement, shall be and remain the property of CRIA.

7. INDEMNIFICATION

(@) Indemnity for professional liability

When the law establishes a professional standard of care for Consultant’s Services, to the fullest
extent permitted by law, Consultant shall indemnify, protect, defend and hold harmless CRIA and any
and all of its officials, employees and agents (“Indemnified Parties”) from and against any and all losses,
liabilities, damages, costs and expenses, including legal counsel’s fees and costs caused in whole or
in part by any negligent or wrongful act, error or omission of Consultant, its officers, agents, employees
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or Subconsultants (or any agency or individual that Consultant shall bear the legal liability thereof) in
the performance of professional services under this Agreement.

(b) DUTY TO DEFEND. In the event CRIA, its officers, employees, agents and/or volunteers are
made a party to any action, claim, lawsuit, or other adversarial proceeding arising from the performance
of the services encompassed by this Agreement, and upon demand by CRIA, Consultant shall have an
immediate duty to defend CRIA at Consultant’s cost or at CRIA’s option, to reimburse CRIA for its costs
of defense, including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs incurred in the defense of such matters.

Payment by CRIA is not a condition precedent to enforcement of this indemnity. In the event of
any dispute between Consultant and CRIA, as to whether liability arises from the sole negligence of the
CRIA or its officers, employees, or agents, Consultant will be obligated to pay for CRIA’s defense until
such time as a final judgment has been entered adjudicating CRIA as solely negligent. Consultant will
not be entitled in the absence of such a determination to any reimbursement of defense costs including
but not limited to attorney’s fees, expert fees and costs of litigation.

8. INSURANCE

Consultant shall maintain prior to the beginning of and for the duration of this Agreement
insurance coverage as specified in Exhibit C attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

9. INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT

(@) Consultantis and shall at all times remain as to CRIA a wholly independent consultant and/or
independent contractor. The personnel performing the services under this Agreement on behalf of
Consultant shall at all times be under Consultants exclusive direction and control. Neither CRIA nor
any of its officers, employees, or agents shall have control over the conduct of Consultant or any of
Consultant’s officers, employees, or agents, except as set forth in this Agreement. Consultant shall not
at any time or in any manner represent that it or any of its officers, employees, or agents are in any
manner officers, employees, or agents of CRIA. Consultant shall not incur or have the power to incur
any debt, obligation, or liability whatever against CRIA, or bind CRIA in any manner.

(b) No employee benefits shall be available to Consultant in connection with the performance
of this Agreement. Except for the fees paid to Consultant as provided in the Agreement, CRIA shall not
pay salaries, wages, or other compensation to Consultant for performing services hereunder for CRIA.
CRIA shall not be liable for compensation or indemnification to Consultant for injury or sickness arising
out of performing services hereunder.

10. LEGAL RESPONSIBILITIES

The Consultant shall keep itself informed of State and Federal laws and regulations which in any
manner affect those employed by it or in any way affect the performance of its service pursuant to this
Agreement. The Consultant shall at all times observe and comply with all such laws and regulations.
CRIA, and its officers and employees, shall not be liable at law or in equity occasioned by failure of the
Consultant to comply with this Section.

11. UNDUE INFLUENCE

Consultant declares and warrants that no undue influence or pressure was used against or in
concert with any officer or employee of CRIA in connection with the award, terms or implementation of
this Agreement, including any method of coercion, confidential financial arrangement, or financial
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inducement. No officer or employee of CRIA has or will receive compensation, directly or indirectly,
from Consultant, or from any officer, employee or agent of Consultant, in connection with the award of
this Agreement or any work to be conducted as a result of this Agreement. Violation of this Section
shall be a material breach of this Agreement entitling CRIA to any and all remedies at law or in equity.

12.  NO BENEFIT TO ARISE TO LOCAL OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

No member, officer, or employee of CRIA, or their designees or agents, and no public official
who exercises authority over or responsibilities with respect to the Project during his/her tenure or for
one year thereafter, shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in any agreement or sub-agreement, or
the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed in connection with the Project performed under this

Agreement.

13. RELEASE OF INFORMATION/CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

(@) All information gained by Consultant in performance of this Agreement shall be considered
confidential and shall not be released by Consultant without CRIA’s prior written authorization.
Consultant, its officers, employees, agents, or subconsultants, shall not without written authorization
from CRIA, voluntarily provide declarations, letters of support, testimony at depositions, response to
interrogatories, or other information concerning the work performed under this Agreement or relating to
any CRIA project or property located within CRIA’s jurisdiction, unless otherwise required by law or

court order.,

(b) Consultant shall promptly notify CRIA should Consultant, its officers, employees, agents, or
subconsultants be served with any summons, complaint, subpoena, notice of deposition, request for
documents, interrogatories, request for admissions, or other discovery request (“Discovery”), court
order, or subpoena from any person or party regarding this Agreement and the work performed there
under or with respect to any CRIA project or property located within CRIA’s jurisdiction, unless
Consultant is prohibited by law from informing CRIA of such Discovery, court order or subpoena. CRIA
retains the right, but has no obligation, to represent Consultant and/or be present at any deposition,
hearing, or similar proceeding as allowed by law. Unless CRIA is a party to the lawsuit, arbitration, or
administrative proceeding and is adverse to Consultant in such proceeding, Consultant agrees to
cooperate fully with CRIA and to provide the opportunity to review any response to discovery requests
provided by Consultant. However, CRIA 's right to review any such response does not imply or mean
the right by CRIA to control, direct, or rewrite said response.

14. NOTICES

Any notices which either party may desire to give to the other party under this Agreement
must be in writing and may be given either by (i) personal service, (ii) delivery by a reputable
document delivery service, such as but not limited to, Federal Express, which provides a receipt
showing date and time of delivery, or (iii) mailing in the United States Mail, certified mail, postage
prepaid, return receipt requested, addressed to the address of the party as set forth below or at
any other address as that party may later designate by notice:

To CRIA: Civic Recreational Industrial Authority
15625 E. Stafford Street, Suite 100
City of Industry, CA 91744
Attention: Executive Director
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With a Copy To: James M. Casso, General Counsel
P.O. Box 4131
West Covina, CA 91791

To Consultant: Kenneth H. Pun
The Pun Group, LLP
200 E. Sandpointe Avenue, Suite 600
Santa Ana, CA 92707

15. ASSIGNMENT

The Consultant shall not assign the performance of this Agreement, nor any part thereof, nor
any monies due hereunder, without prior written consent of CRIA.

Before retaining or contracting with any subconsultant for any services under this Agreement,
Consultant shall provide CRIA with the identity of the proposed subconsultant, a copy of the proposed
written contract between Consultant and such subconsultant which shall include and indemnity
provision similar to the one provided herein and identifying CRIA as an indemnified party, or an
incorporation of the indemnity provision provided herein, and proof that such proposed subconsultant
carries insurance at least equal to that required by this Agreement or obtain a written waiver from CRIA

for such insurance.

Notwithstanding Consultant’s use of any subconsultant, Consultant shall be responsible to CRIA
for the performance of its subconstultant as it would be if Consultant had performed the Services itself.
Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed or construed to create a contractual relationship between
CRIA and any subconsultant employed by Consultant. Consultant shall be solely responsible for
payments to any subconsultants. Consultant shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the
Indemnified Parties for any claims arising from, or related to, the services performed by a subconsultant

under this Agreement.

16. GOVERNING LAW/ATTORNEYS’ FEES

CRIA and Consultant understand and agree that the laws of the State of California shall govern
the rights, obligations, duties, and liabilities of the parties to this Agreement and also govern the
interpretation of this Agreement. Any litigation concerning this Agreement shall take place in the
municipal, superior, or federal district court in Los Angeles County, California. If any action at law or
suit in equity is brought to enforce or interpret the provisions of this Agreement, or arising out of or
relating to the Services provided by Consultant under this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be
entitled to reasonable attorneys' fees and all related costs, including costs of expert witnesses and
consultants, as well as costs on appeal, in addition to any other relief to which it may be entitled.

17. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the entire understanding between the Parties relating to the obligations
of the Parties described in this Agreement. All prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings,
representations, and statements, oral or written and pertaining to the subject of this Agreement or with
respect to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, are merged into this Agreement and shall be of
no further force or effect. Each party is entering into this Agreement based solely upon the
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representations set forth herein and upon each party's own independent investigation of any and all
facts such party deems material.

18. SEVERABILITY

If any term or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to any person or
circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, then such term or provision shall be
amended to, and solely to, the extent necessary to cure such invalidity or unenforceability, and in
its amended form shall be enforceable. In such event, the remainder of this Agreement, or the
application of such term or provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it
is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each term and provision of this
Agreement shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.

19. COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed
an original, but all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

20. CAPTIONS

The captions appearing at the commencement of the sections hereof, and in any paragraph
thereof, are descriptive only and shall have no significance in the interpretation of this Agreement.

21.  WAIVER

The waiver by CRIA or Consultant of any breach of any term, covenant or condition herein
contained shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term, covenant or condition or of any
subsequent breach of the same or any other term, covenant or condition herein contained. No
term, covenant or condition of this Agreement shall be deemed to have been waived by CRIA or

Consultant unless in writing.
22. REMEDIES

Each right, power and remedy provided for herein or now or hereafter existing at law, in equity, by
statute, or otherwise shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other right, power, or
remedy provided for herein or now or hereafter existing at law, in equity, by statute, or otherwise.
The exercise, the commencement of the exercise, or the forbearance of the exercise by any party
of any one or more of such rights, powers or remedies shall not preclude the simultaneous or later
exercise by such party of any of all of such other rights, powers or remedies.

23. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE THIS AGREEMENT

The person or persons executing this Agreement on behalf of Consultant represents and
warrants that he/she has the authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the Consultant and
has the authority to bind Consultant to the performance of its obligations hereunder.

(SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed as of the
Effective Date.

“CRIA” “CONSULTANT”
Civic Recreational Industrial Authority The Pun Group, LLP

By: 1L\*"’l"‘
Kenneth H. Pun, Managing Partner

Attest:

Lo O
By: 29 2@ o
Cecelia Dunlap, Secretary

Approved as to form:

By: M&%

Jame(é)ﬂ. Casso, General Counsel

Attachments: Exhibit A Scope of Services
Exhibit B Rate Schedule
Exhibit C Insurance Requirements
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EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

Consultant shall audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, including the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements, of
CRIA as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for certain
Required Supplementary Information (RSI), such as Management’'s Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A), to supplement the CRIA’s basic financial statements. Such information, although not a
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. Consultant shall apply
certain limited procedures to the CRIA’s RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of
management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information
for consistency with management’'s responses to Consultant’s inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge Consultant obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. Consultant shall not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide Consultant with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSI is required by generally accepted
accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

1) Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
2) Budgetary Comparison Schedules — General Fund

Consultant shall report on Supplementary Information other than RSI that accompanies the
CRIA’s financial statements. Consultant will subject the following Supplementary Information to
the auditing procedures applied in Consultant’'s audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and will provide an opinion on it in
relation to the financial statements as a whole:

1) Budgetary Comparison Schedules — All Other Adopted Funds

The following other information accompanying the financial statements will not be subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in Consultant’'s audit of the financial statements, and
Consultant’s auditor’s report will not provide an opinion or any assurance on that other information.

1) Introductory Section
2) Statistical Section
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Audit Objectives

The objective of the audit is the expression of opinions as to whether CRIA’s financial
statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles and to report on the fairness of the supplementary information
referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as
a whole. Consultant’s audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards for financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will
include tests of the accounting records of the CRIA and other procedures we consider necessary
to enable Consultant to express such opinions. Consultant shall issue a written report upon
completion of its audit of the CRIA’s financial statements. Consultant's report will be addressed
to the CRIA Board. Consultant cannot provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be
expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for Consultant to modify its opinions
or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If Consultant’s opinions on the financial
statements are other than unmodified, Consultant will discuss the reasons with CRIA in advance.
If, for any reason, Consultant is unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not
formed opinions, Consultant may decline to express opinions or issue reports, or may withdraw
from this engagement.

Consultant shall provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to
the financial statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial
statements as required by Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on
compliance and other matters will include a paragraph that states (1) that the purpose of the
report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control
on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. The
paragraph will also state that the reportis not suitable for any other purpose. If during Consultant’s
audit Consultant becomes aware that CRIA is subject to an audit requirement that is not
encompassed in the terms of this engagement, Consultant shall communicate to management
and those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements; therefore, Consultant’s audit will involve judgment about the number
of transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements. Consultant will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
rather than absolute assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of
assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the
government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government.
Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not
expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse.
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Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal
control, and because Consultant will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there
is a risk that material misstatements may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit
is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards
and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial
misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and
material effect on the financial statements. However, Consultant will inform the appropriate level
of management of any material errors, any fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of
assets that come to our attention. Consultant will also inform the appropriate level of management
of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly
inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to our attention. Consultant’s responsibility
as auditors is limited to the period covered by Consultant's audit and does not extend to later
periods for which Consultant is not engaged as auditor.

Consultant’s procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions
recorded in the accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and
direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with
selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. Consultant will request
written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill CRIA
for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of Consultant’s audit, Consultant will require
certain written representations from CRIA about CRIA’s responsibilities for the financial
statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other
responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

Consultant's audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its
environment, including internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures.
Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that Consultant
considers relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial
statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other
noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements.
Consultant’s tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion
on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control
issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses. However, during the audit, Consultant will communicate to
management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are
required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing

Standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement, Consultant will perform tests of the CRIA’s compliance with the
provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the
objective of Consultant's audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and
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Consultant will not express such an opinion in its report on compliance issued pursuant to
Government Auditing Standards.

Other Nonaudit Services

Consultant may also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of CRIA in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles based on information provided by
CRIA. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards
and such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

CRIA’s Responsibilities

CRIA is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including
evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives
are met; following laws and regulations; and ensuring that management and financial information
is reliable and properly reported. CRIA is also responsible for implementing systems designed to
achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. CRIA is
also responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles, for the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements and all accompanying information in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and for compliance with applicable laws and
regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.

CRIA is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to
Consultant and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. CRIA is also responsible
for providing Consultant with (1) access to all information of which it is aware that is relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, (2) additional information that
Consultant may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within
the government from whom Consultant determines it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

CRIA’s responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material
misstatements and for confirming to Consultant in the written representation letter that the effects
of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by Consultant during the current engagement and
pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to
the financial statements taken as a whole.

CRIA is responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and
detect fraud, and for informing Consultant about all known or suspected fraud affecting the
government involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal
control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.
CRIA’s responsibilities include informing Consultant of its knowledge of any allegations of fraud
or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former
employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, Consultant is responsible for identifying
and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts,
agreements, and grants and for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and
noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts or grant agreements, or abuse that

Consultant reports.

Consultant is responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which it has been
engaged to report on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. CRIA
agrees to include Consultant's report on the supplementary information in any document that
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contains and indicates that Consultant has reported on the supplementary information. CRIA also
agrees to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary
information that includes Consultant’s report thereon OR make the audited financial statements
readily available to users of the supplementary information no later than the date the
supplementary information is issued with Consultant’'s report thereon. CRIA's responsibilities
include acknowledging to Consultant in the written representation letter that (1) CRIA is
responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2)
CRIA believes the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented
in accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed
from those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and
(4) CRIA has disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the
measurement or presentation of the supplementary information.

CRIA is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit
findings and recommendations. CRIA is also responsible for identifying and providing report
copies of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies
related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility
includes relaying to Consultant corrective actions taken to address significant findings and
recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or
other studies. CRIA is also responsible for providing management'’s views on Consultant’s current
findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as CRIA’s planned corrective actions, for the
report, and for the timing and format for providing that information.

CRIA agrees to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and
related notes and any other nonaudit services Consultant provides. CRIA will be required to
acknowledge in the management representation letter Consultant’s assistance with preparation
of the financial statements and related notes and that CRIA has reviewed and approved the
financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility
for them. Further, CRIA agrees to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual,
preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the
adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility for them.

Third-Party Service Providers

Consultant may from time to time, and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service
providers in serving CRIA’s account, upon receiving prior written consent from CRIA, in
accordance with Section 15 of the Agreement. Consultant may share confidential information
about CRIA with these service providers, but remain committed to maintaining the confidentiality
and security of the CRIA’s information. Accordingly, Consultant maintains internal policies,
procedures, and safeguards to protect the confidentiality of CRIA’s personal information. In
addition, Consultant will secure confidentiality agreements with all service providers to maintain
the confidentiality of CRIA’s information and we will take reasonable precautions to determine
that they have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized release of CRIA’s
confidential information to others. In the event that Consultant is unable to secure an
appropriate confidentiality agreement, you will be asked to provide your consent prior to the
sharing of your confidential information with the third-party service provider. Furthermore,
Consultant will remain responsible for the work provided by any such third-party service providers,
in accordance with the provisions of Section 15 of the Agreement.
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Assistance By CRIA Personnel

Consultant will ask that CRIA’s personnel, to the extent possible, prepare required schedules
and analyses, and make selected invoices and other required documents available to
Consultant’'s staff. This assistance by CRIA’s personnel will serve to facilitate the progress of
Consultant’s work and minimize Consultant’s time requirements.

Independence

Professional standards require that a firm and its members maintain independence throughout
the duration of the professional relationship with a client. In order to preserve the integrity of
our relationship, no offer of employment shall be discussed with any of The Pun Group, LLP’s
professionals assigned to the audit, during the one year period prior to the commencement of
the year-end audit. Should such an offer of employment be made, or employment commences
during the indicated time period, Consultant will consider this an indication that Consultant’s
independence has been compromised. As such, Consultant may be required to recall our
auditors’ report due to our lack of independence. In the event additional work is required to
satisfy independence requirements, such work will be billed at Consultant’s standard hourly rates,
as set forth in Exhibit B.

Report Distribution

Consultant will provide copies of our reports to CRIA; however, management is responsible for
distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or
containing privileged and confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available
for public inspection.

Access to Working Papers

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of seven years
after the report release or for any additional period requested by the Oversight Agency for Audit
or Pass-through Entity. If Consultant is aware that a federal awarding agency, pass-through
entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, Consultant will contact the party(ies) contesting
the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

Consultant is required to undergo a “peer review” every three years. During the course of
a Peer Review engagement, selected working papers and financial reports, on a sample basis,
will be inspected by an outside party on a confidential basis. Consequently, the accounting
and/or auditing work Consultant performed for you may be selected. CRIA signing this letter
represents CRIA’s acknowledgement and permission to allow such access should CRIA’s
engagement be selected for review. As a result of Consultant’s prior or future services to CRIA,
Consultant may be required or requested to provide information or documents to CRIA or a third-
party in connection with a legal or administrative proceeding (including a grand jury investigation)
in which Consultant is not a party. If this occurs, Consultant’s efforts in complying with such
request or demands will be deemed a part of this engagement and Consultant shall be entitled
to compensation for our time and reimbursement for our reasonable out-of-pocket expenditures
(including legal fees) in complying with such request or demand, unless Consultant is the
defendant, subject, or target of the legal or administrative proceeding. This is not intended,
however, to relieve us of our duty to observe the confidentiality requirements of Consultant’s

profession.
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EXHIBIT B
RATE SCHEDULE

Total by Class Rate

Partners § 225.00
Managers $ 200.00
Supervisory $ 175.00
Senior Accountants $ 150.00
Staff Accountants $ 125.00
Clerical $ 100.00
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EXHIBITC
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Without limiting Consultant’s indemnification of CRIA, and prior to commencement of the
Services, Consultant shall obtain, provide and maintain at its own expense during the term of
this Agreement, policies of insurance of the type and amounts described below and in a form
satisfactory to Agency.

General liability insurance. Consultant shall maintain commercial general liability insurance
with coverage at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form CG 00 01, in an amount
not less than $1,000,000.00 per occurrence, $2,000,000.00 general aggregate, for bodily
injury, personal injury, and property damage. The policy must include contractual liability that
has not been amended. Any endorsement restricting standard ISO “insured contract”
language will not be accepted.

Automobile liability insurance. Consultant shall maintain automobile insurance at least as
broad as Insurance Services Office form CA 00 01 covering bodily injury and property damage
for all activities of the Consultant arising out of or in connection with Work to be performed
under this Agreement, including coverage for any owned, hired, non-owned or rented
vehicles, in an amount not less than $1,000,000.00 combined single limit for each accident.

Professional liability (errors & omissions) insurance. Consultant shall maintain
professional liability insurance that covers the Services to be performed in connection with
this Agreement, in the minimum amount of $1,000,000 per claim and in the aggregate. Any
policy inception date, continuity date, or retroactive date must be before the effective date of
this agreement and Consultant agrees to maintain continuous coverage through a period no
less than three years after completion of the services required by this agreement.

Workers’ compensation insurance. Consultant shall maintain Workers’ Compensation
Insurance (Statutory Limits) and Employer's Liability Insurance (with limits of at least
$1,000,000.00).

Consultant shall submit to CRIA, along with the certificate of insurance, a Waiver of
Subrogation endorsement in favor of Agency, its officers, agents, employees and volunteers.

Proof of insurance. Consultant shall provide certificates of insurance to CRIA as evidence
of the insurance coverage required herein, along with a waiver of subrogation endorsement
for workers’ compensation. Insurance certificates and endorsement must be approved by
CRIA’s Risk Manager prior to commencement of performance. Current certification of
insurance shall be kept on file with CRIA at all times during the term of this contract. CRIA
reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at any

time.

Duration of coverage. Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract
insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property, which may arise from
or in connection with the performance of the Services hereunder by Consultant, his agents,
representatives, employees or subconsultants.
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Primary/noncontributing. Coverage provided by Consultant shall be primary and any
insurance or self-insurance procured or maintained by CRIA shall not be required to contribute
with it. The limits of insurance required herein may be satisfied by a combination of primary
and umbrella or excess insurance. Any umbrella or excess insurance shall contain or be
endorsed to contain a provision that such coverage shall also apply on a primary and non-
contributory basis for the benefit of CRIA before the CRIA’s own insurance or self-insurance
shall be called upon to protect it as a named insured.

CRIA’s rights of enforcement. In the event any policy of insurance required under this
Agreement does not comply with these specifications or is canceled and not replaced, CRIA
has the right but not the duty to obtain the insurance it deems necessary and any premium
paid by CRIA will be promptly reimbursed by Consultant, or CRIA will withhold amounts
sufficient to pay premium from Consultant payments. In the alternative, CRIA may cancel this
Agreement.

Acceptable insurers. All insurance policies shall be issued by an insurance company
currently authorized by the Insurance Commissioner to transact business of insurance in the
State of California, with an assigned policyholders’ Rating of A- (or higher) and Financial Size
Category Class VI (or larger) in accordance with the latest edition of Best's Key Rating Guide,
unless otherwise approved by the CRIA’s Risk Manager.

Waiver of subrogation. All insurance coverage maintained or procured pursuant to this
agreement shall be endorsed to waive subrogation against CRIA, its elected or appointed
officers, agents, officials, employees and volunteers or shall specifically allow Consultant or
others providing insurance evidence in compliance with these specifications to waive their
right of recovery prior to a loss. Consultant hereby waives its own right of recovery against
CRIA, and shall require similar written express waivers and insurance clauses from each of

its subconsultants.

Enforcement of contract provisions (non estoppel). Consultant acknowledges and agrees
that any actual or alleged failure on the part of CRIA to inform Consultant of non-compliance
with any requirement imposes no additional obligations on the Agency nor does it waive any
rights hereunder.

Requirements not limiting. Requirements of specific coverage features or limits contained
in this Section are not intended as a limitation on coverage, limits or other requirements, or a
waiver of any coverage normally provided by any insurance. Specific reference to a given
coverage feature is for purposes of clarification only as it pertains to a given issue and is not
intended by any party or insured to be all inclusive, or to the exclusion of other coverage, or a
waiver of any type. If the Consultant maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above,
CRIA requires and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the
Consultant. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of
insurance and coverage shall be available to CRIA.

Notice of cancellation. Consultant agrees to oblige its insurance agent or broker and insurers
to provide to CRIA with a thirty (30) day notice of cancellation (except for nonpayment for
which a ten (10) day notice is required) or nonrenewal of coverage for each required coverage.
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Additional insured status. General liability policies shall provide or be endorsed to provide
that CRIA and its officers, officials, employees, and agents, and volunteers shall be additional
insureds under such policies. This provision shall also apply to any excess liability policies.

Prohibition of undisclosed coverage limitations. None of the coverages required herein
will be in compliance with these requirements if they include any limiting endorsement of any
kind that has not been first submitted to CRIA and approved of in writing.

Separation of Insureds. A severability of interests provision must apply for all additional
insureds ensuring that Consultant’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the insurer’s limits of liability.
The policy(ies) shall not contain any cross-liability exclusions.

Pass Through Clause. Consultant agrees to ensure that its subconsultants, subcontractors,
and any other party involved with the project who is brought onto or involved in the project by
Consultant, provide the same minimum insurance coverage and endorsements required of
Consultant. Consultant agrees to monitor and review all such coverage and assumes all
responsibility for ensuring that such coverage is provided in conformity with the requirements
of this section. Consultant agrees that upon request, all agreements with consultants,
subcontractors, and others engaged in the project will be submitted to CRIA for review.

CRIA’s right to revise specifications. CRIA reserves the right at any time during the term
of the contract to change the amounts and types of insurance required by giving the
Consultant ninety (90) days advance written notice of such change. If such change results in
substantial additional cost to the Consultant, CRIA and Consultant may renegotiate
Consultant’s compensation.

Self-insured retentions. Any self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by
CRIA. CRIA reserves the right to require that self-insured retentions be eliminated, lowered,
or replaced by a deductible. Self-insurance will not be considered to comply with these
specifications unless approved by CRIA.

Timely notice of claims. Consultant shall give CRIA prompt and timely notice of claims made
or suits instituted that arise out of or result from Consultant’'s performance under this
Agreement, and that involve or may involve coverage under any of the required liability
policies.

Additional insurance. Consultant shall also procure and maintain, at its own cost and
expense, any additional kinds of insurance, which in its own judgment may be
necessary for its proper protection and prosecution of the work.
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P

THE
PUN GROUP

ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORS

May 19, 2016

City of Industry

Ms. Susan Paragas | Controller
15625 East Stafford Street, Suite 100
City of Industry, California 91744

Dear Ms. Susan Paragas:

Please allow us to introduce our Firm and share our qualifications and proposed audit plan for the City of Industry
(the “City”) pursuant to your Request for Proposal for Professional Auditing Services for the Fiscal Years Ending
June 30, 2016 and 2017 with option to extend for two (2) additional years. The Pun Group, LLP has the knowledge
and experience necessary to continue as the City’s public accounting firm, and the work plan to ensure a smooth
audit process.

This letter is an acknowledgement of the Firm’s understanding of the work to be performed. We hereby offer our
commitment to perform all of the required work, complete the audit, and issue the necessary auditor’s
report within the time periods outlined by the City. We are secure in affirming our commitment because we
have:

1. Alengthy legacy of serving California cities.
2. Prodigious experience serving governmental entities, including the City of Industry.
3. An efficient, lower-cost approach to auditing that focuses on high-risk areas.

| will serve as your primary contact for contract negotiations. | am the managing partner of the Firm and have been
authorized to legally bind the Firm. My contact information follows:

Name: Mr. Kenneth H. Pun, CPA, CGMA
Position: Managing Partner
Address: 200 East Sandpointe Avenue, Suite 600

Santa Ana, California 92707
Telephone: (949) 777-8801
Email: ken.pun@pungroup.com

You may also contact the following partner, who is authorized to represent the Firm:

Name: Mr. Gary M. Caporicci, CPA, CGFM, CFF
Position: Partner
Address: 200 East Sandpointe Avenue, Suite 600

Santa Ana, California 92707
Telephone: (949) 777-8802
Email: gary.caporicci@pungroup.com

The Pun Group is the right choice for the City of Industry because we are experienced and focused in your
industry.

e We have audited and consulted many California cities and performing similar scope of work to the City’s
request.

o We have assisted many clients in earning the GFOA Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting.

200 East Sandpointe Avenue, Suite 600, Santa Ana, California 92707
Tel: 949-777-8800 * Toll Free: 855-276-4272 * Fax: 949-777-8850

Www.pungroup.com
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e Our depth of resources and specific government experience are substantial, and we are committed to
deploying these resources and our experience on behalf of the City. Simply put, the City will continue as
one of our most important clients, and will receive the priority service it deserves.

e We have assigned Gary Caporicci, our GASB Implementation Specialist, who is appointed to the State
Retirement Advisory Committee by the State Controller, in assisting the City in the implementation of
GASB'’s new standards.

Our goal for this audit is to complete the process in accordance with regulations while minimizing disruption to the
City’s daily operations. The Firm will:

Take advantage of its solid familiarity with the City’s operations.

Create a detailed audit plan during initial stages of the audit.

Maintain an open communication line between the Engagement Team and the City’s Management.
Assign duties to qualified staff members.

This method ensures that the audit process will be performed steadily, communicated clearly, and completed
efficiently.

The Firm is an Equal Opportunity Employer and complies with all Federal and State hiring requirements.

This proposal meets the requirements of the City’'s Request for Proposal. This letter and the accompanying
proposal represent a firm and irrevocable offer valid for a period of 90 days.

Proof of current General Liability, Business Auto Liability, Professional Liability, and Workers’ Compensation
insurance can be found at the Appendices section under this proposal. We will provide a copy of our Certificate of
Insurance with coverages and amounts specified in the contract with the City within 10 calendar days after the
notice of contract award.

If you have any questions about the proposal or the Firm, do not hesitate to contact us. We look forward to
speaking with you.

Sincerely,

The Pun Group, LLP
Certified Public Accountants and Business Advisors

'{L':n. Ram

Kenneth H. Pun, CPA, CGMA
Managing Partner
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CITY OF INDUSTRY

Proposal to Perform Professional Auditing Services

SECTION | — INDEPENDENCE

The Pun Group, LLP (the “Firm”) requires all employees to adhere to strict independence standards in relation to
the Firm’s clients. These independence standards exceed, in many instances, the standards promulgated by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA).

The Pun Group, LLP certifies that it is independent of the City of Industry (the “City”). The Firm meets
independence requirements defined by the United States Government Accountability Office’s (U.S. GAQO’s)
Government Auditing Standards, and the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA).

SECTION Il - LICENSE TO PRACTICE IN CALIFORNIA

The Firm and all key professional staff are licensed by the State of California to practice as Certified Public
Accountants, and meet the Continuing Professional Education requirements under U.S. GAO’s Government
Auditing Standards to perform the proposed audits.

S -
State of Callforma o e ;

Department of Consumer Affairs

Callfornla Board of Accountancy

Pursuant to the provisions of Cr_napter 1, DIVISIOI'I 3 of the Business and Profess:cns C_ode. the firm of

‘THE PUN GROUP, LLP

is duly regisbered and entitled to practice as a pannershlp of ‘
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SECTION Il - FIRM QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE

About The Pun Group, LLP

The Pun Group, LLP, formerly known as Pun & McGeady LLP, Certified Public Accountants and Business
Advisors, founded in 2012, is a limited liability partnership. We are a full-service accounting firm that is comprised of
forty (40) professionals who work on a full-time basis and provide auditing, accounting, and advisory services. Our
Partners Group have served governmental agencies since 1989, under the umbrella of its predecessor firm,
Caporicci & Larson, where all key personnel assigned provided outstanding services to governmental entities
throughout California. Out of the forty (40) professionals, thirty (30) of them are focused in the Government
Assurance Practice. The Firm has offices in Orange County, San Diego, Palm Desert (California) and Phoenix
(Arizona).

The combination of hands-on experience and practical knowledge exercised by our audit professionals makes the
Firm unique in our field. Our technical knowledge and thorough understanding of current regulations and issues—
along with the Firm’s commitment to hard work, integrity, and teamwork on every engagement—enable us to help
our clients succeed.

Our Governmental Partners Group—which include Kenneth H. Pun, Gary M. Caporicci, Paul J. Kaymark, Lisa B.
Lumbard and Jack F. Georger—provide auditing, accounting, and advisory services to numerous governmental
entities throughout the United States. With more than one hundred-fifty (150) years of combined experience in the
governmental industry we have become a trusted business partner, and well-respected as one of the most socially
responsible accounting firms.

In addition to annual financial audits, team members undertake special studies in financial management,
accounting, cost-accounting-system analysis, internal audit services, and internal control documentation and
testing. By participating in industry associations and activities, we are always up to date on the latest industry
changes and the impact they will have on your operations. We will keep you and our colleagues in the Firm, fully
informed of these developments. Our team is committed to bringing the full breadth and depth of our expertise to
the audit of the City offering an outstanding value.

Our Orange County office, located at 200 East Sandpointe Avenue, Suite 600, Santa Ana, California 92707 will
perform the requested services for the City. In this location we count on 6 partners, 2 senior managers, 1 manager,
2 supervisors, 4 seniors, 6 professional staff and 4 administrative staff. However, we may assign additional staff
from our San Diego or Palm Desert (California) offices to the engagement, at no additional cost to the City. No
subcontractors will be used.

While many accounting Firms can perform an audit, not all can build a great working relationship with their clients.
The Pun Group, LLP prides itself on developing lasting, personal relationships with our clients. Our hands-on
partner involvement and low personnel turnover are crucial tools to our success and highly beneficial to the City.

Our Firm has:

e Extensive experience in audits of local governments as well as experience with preparation of
Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports, and comprehensive assistance with the implementation of new
GASB Pronouncements.

e Strong work ethic and willingness to respond to the City of Industry requirements and needs.

Staff Consistency

The Firm is committed to maintaining staff continuity throughout audit engagements. While we cannot guarantee
that our staff members will stay with the Firm, we encourage loyalty by paying competitive wages, offering
opportunities for promotion, using state-of-the-art equipment, and providing excellent working conditions. We also
offer benefits including retirement plans, medical plans, profit-sharing programs, and continuing education. The
Firm is an equal-opportunity employer and complies with all federal and state hiring requirements. The Firm also
supports affirmative-action philosophies and works hard to provide opportunities for self-enhancement to
members of disadvantaged groups.

We guarantee that the partners assigned to this audit will be involved throughout the entire engagement term, and
that assigned staff members will return to the City in future years if they are still with the firm. One of our primary
audit concerns is staff continuity, and our hands-on partner involvement ensures that qualified and experienced
professionals will perform audits efficiently and effectively every year of the engagement.

4
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Other Services Offered by the Firm

Auditing and Accounting

The Pun Group, LLP provides all levels of attestation services, including audits, reviews, and special
examinations on specific accounts, items, and transactions. Additionally, we provide the following: preparation
of financial statements, projections, and forecasts; practical analysis of financial information on ratios,
inventory, revenues, and expenses; SEC compliance; IFRS conversions.

Business/Tax Consulting

We provide guidance to closely held, emerging, and family-owned businesses. Our extensive experience with
privately held businesses during their entire life cycle allows us to assist our clients to create value, increase
profitability, secure financing, and reach goals.

Business Valuation

We provide many business valuation services, including, but not limited to, the following: mergers and
acquisitions, joint-venture agreements, goodwill impairment, fairness opinions, restructuring from public to
private entities, and allocation of purchase price.

Our multi-disciplinary team includes JDs, and MBAs who have expertise in economics, financial modeling,
business management, marketing, psychology, law, competitive analysis, consumer behavior, and market
research. Professional designations held by our members include CFE, CVA, CGMA, CIA, CGFM, CFF and
MFAA.

Financial Recovery/Forensic Services

We provide many forensic accounting services, including, but not limited to the following: fraud and
mismanagement, fraudulent transfers, stockbrokerage churning, fraud risk assessment, safeguarding of assets,
organizational reviews.

Our forensic accounting and fraud investigation team excels in solving complex economic crimes. We provide
guidance on the prevention and detection of fraud. Members of the team speak as leading experts at forensic
accounting and fraud investigation conferences around the nation.

Tax Services

Our Firm provides many tax services, including, but not limited to the following: planning/consulting,
compliance, IRS and state representation, estate planning and valuation.

We have specialists in international, federal, state and local taxes. Through careful planning, we can assist our
clients with tax strategies for all levels of taxation.

Local Office’s Information Technology (IT) Audit Capabilities

In order to promote audit efficiency, the Firm uses the following technology in providing auditing services:

e The Firm uses ProSystem fx® Engagement for audit documentation. It allows real time synchronization of
the workpapers and real time quality control review.

e Citrix Receiver allows the engagement team to access the Firm’'s secure network through internet
anywhere they are.

e The Firm uses ProSystem fx® Portal for file sharing with the client. Provided by client, items are uploaded
to this secured site and are downloaded and reviewed prior to the fieldwork.
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Most Recent External Quality Control Review

The Firm participates in the AICPA Peer Review Program, which is designed to identify weaknesses in accounting-
service policies, practices, and procedures.

In 2015, an independent reviewer assessed the Firm’s quality-control policies, reviewed administrative records,
interviewed professional personnel, and inspected the Firm’s working papers and reports from a representative
sample of accounting and auditing engagements, including governmental audits. The reviewer concluded that the
Firm fully complies with the AICPA’s stringent standards for quality control.

A quality-control reviewer considers, among other things, a firm’s policies regarding hiring, training, supervision,
delegation of responsibilities, and access to technical resources.

The reviewer determined that the Firm’s accounting and auditing work and internal quality-control system meet the
AICPA’s guidelines for professional standards.

The Firm’s participation in the Peer Review Program demonstrates our commitment to quality. We also affirm our
dedication to excellent client service through our voluntary memberships in the AICPA—including the AICPA’s
Governmental Audit Quality Center—and CalCPA.

Jon Lewzs, CPA

GyL B P
ECUWEr P,

Crtifed Public Acountonts ) Business Consultonts

System Review Report

The Pun Group, LLP
Santa Ana, California;
and the Peer Review Committee of the California Society of CPAs

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of
The Pun Group, LLP (the firm) in effect for the year ended December 31, 2014. Our peer
review was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on
| Peer Reviews established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified
ublic Accountants. As part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory
| entities, if applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our procedures. The firm is
esponsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the
irm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable
rofessional standards in all material respects. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on the design of the system of quality control and the firm’s compliance therewith based
on our review. The nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed
in a System Review are described in the standards at www.aicpa.org/prsummary.

As required by the standards, engagements selected for review included an engagement
performed under Government Auditing Standards.

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of The
Pun Group, LLP in effect for the year ended December 31, 2014, has been suitably
designed and complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing
and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects.
Firms can receive a rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies) or fail. The Pun Group, LLP
4120 Concours has received a peer review rating of pass.

&

YL Decannn, (P

Ontario, California
October 13, 2015

CPAMSS

Crowe Horwath intemational
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o CHICPA Peer Review Program

February 4, 2016

Kenneth Hing-Kwong Pun
The Pun Group LLP

200 E Sandpointe Ave
Suite 600

Santa Ana, CA 92707

Dear Mr. Pun:

California Society of CPAs
1800 Gateway Dr., Ste. 200
San Mateo, CA 94404

It is my pleasure to notify you that on January 27, 2016 the California Peer Review Committee
accepted the report on the most recent system peer review of your firm. The due date for your
next review is June 30, 2018. This is the date by which all review documents should be

completed and submitted to the administering entity.

As you know, the report had a peer review rating of pass. The Committee asked me to convey

its congratulations to the firm.

Sincerely,
Linda McCrone, CPA
Director, Peer Review Program

cc: John Lerias

Firm Number: 8192426 Review Number 372240

C PA Peer Review Program

Administered in California by the California Sacisty of CPAs T: (650) 522-3094 | F: (650) 522-3080

Federal or State Desk Review

No federal or state desk reviews or field reviews have been undertaken of any audits performed by the Firm or any
of its partners, managers, or professionals during the past three (3) years.

Disciplinary Action

No disciplinary action has been taken by state regulatory bodies or professional organizations against the Firm or

any of its partners, managers, or professionals during the past three (3) years.

The Firm has no conditions such as bankruptcy, pending litigations, planned office closures, mergers or any
organizational conflict of interest that may affect the ability of the Firm to perform the required duties requested by

the City of Industry.

peerreview@calcpa.org
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SECTION IV — PARTNER, SUPERVISORY AND STAFF QUALIFICATIONS
AND EXPERIENCE

Proposed Engagement Team

The Engagement Team is carefully chosen to provide the City with all the services needed to successfully complete
the audit. The Engagement and Concurring Partners are personally involved in the audit, and the Engagement
Team has significant experience in governmental auditing. Our broad experience and technical capabilities allow us
to provide technical support, interpret findings, and offer effective solutions to any issues that may arise.

CITY OF INDUSTRY

. Engagement Partner
GASB Implementation S Engagement Quality Control

Specialist Kenneth H. Pun Reviewer

Gary M. Caporicci CPA, CGMA John (“‘Jack”) F. Georger, Jr.
CPA, CGFM, CFF CPA, CIA

Engagement Manager

Compliance Manager
Frances Kuo

Coley Delaney CPA, CGMA

CPA

Supervisor

Ash Hassan

Professional Staff

The personnel assigned to this engagement are fully qualified to perform an efficient audit of the City, and their
extensive experience will be critical to the audit process. Our professionals are familiar with the complexities of
governmental accounting, auditing, and financial reporting, including but not limited to, all GASB pronouncements,
the Single Audit Act, Uniform Grant Guidance (formerly known as OMB Circular A-133), and fund operations.

If the Firm changes key personnel we will provide the City with a written notification. Engagement personnel will
only be changed with the express prior written permission from the City. Audit personnel may be replaced only by
those with similar or better qualifications and experience.
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Kenneth H. Pun, CPA, CGMA | Engagement Partner

With over fifteen years of public accounting experience, Kenneth Pun is the Assurance Partner and the Partner In-
Charge of the Governmental and Not-for-Profit Practice at the Firm. He specializes in audits and management
consulting for governmental organizations. Ken will actively act as the Engagement Partner with the assigned task
of directly overseeing the Engagement Team. He will be responsible for the speedy delivery of services for the City
of Industry. In addition, he will manage engagement planning and fieldwork, review for quality and approve work
papers and reports.

John (“Jack”) F. Georger, Jr., CPA, CIA | Engagement Quality Control Reviewer

Throughout his forty years of experience, Jack has worked diligently alongside numerous governmental
municipalities, including cities, counties, and transportation agencies, as well as not-for-profit entities, providing
clients with financial and compliance auditing as well as consultation services. As an Assurance Partner in our
Firm, he advises clients with their complex accounting questions, and supports the engagement team with audit
issues. Jack is responsible for the review of all reports issued by the Firm to ensure the utmost quality and
compliance with professional standards. He is responsible for the final quality-control review within the
engagement.

Gary M. Caporicci, CPA, CGFM, CFF | GASB Implementation Specialist

Gary Caporicci is an appointed member of the State Controller’'s Retirement Advisory Committee. Mr.
Caporicci will utilize his expertise in providing advice and consultation during the implementation of the new GASB
standards. As an assurance partner with over forty years of experience, Gary has provided financial and
compliance audit and consultation services to governmental clients including cities, counties, transportation
agencies, and school districts, as well as various not-for-profit entities. Gary will be responsible in providing advice
and consultation for the implementation of these new standards.

Frances Kuo, CPA, CGMA | Engagement Manager

Frances Kuo will bring her attention to detail and commitment to delivering a high quality audit to the City of
Industry. Frances will work closely with the Assurance partners directing the audit team in its daily activities and
tasks. She is an Assurance Services/Audit Manager who has extensive experience in auditing local governmental
entities including cities, counties, transportation agencies, special districts, and not-for-profit entities.

Coley Delaney, CPA | Compliance Manager

Working as a Compliance Manager, Coley will direct the audit team in all compliance-related matters. He is an
Assurance Services/Audit Manager in the Firm whose extensive auditing experience includes cities, counties,
special districts, and not-for-profit entities.

Ash Hassan | Supervisor

Ash will direct the audit staff and coordinate with the City of Industry personnel to create a seamless transition
during the auditing process, and will secure the effective implementation of the audit approach.

Professional Staff

All governmental-audit members are qualified to perform financial and compliance audits of governmental
agencies. This ensures that the staff quality will be consistent throughout the engagement term. Because we
support both staff development and engagement continuity, we encourage senior and staff accountants to take
increased responsibilities on their previous engagements as they advance professionally.
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Quality-Control System

Our Firm meticulously monitors the quality and contents of our reports. The Pun Group LLP is 100% committed to
providing only the highest grade of work possible for our clients and for those who rely on our audits. The Firm
strives to exceed professional industry standards because of the continuing respect for our clients and our
emphasis on creating long-lasting relationships. The Pun Group LLP works exclusively with those who share the
same moral integrity and values.

Our quality-control system was crafted with excellence in mind. It not only meets AICPA standards, but also
matches our own elevated standards, which includes the following professional-development activities.

Professional Development

Each Engagement Team member is up-to-date with continuing professional education requirements. The Firm
encourages staff members to participate in the continuing education programs offered by the AICPA and the
CalCPA Education Foundation in order to always keep our staff well versed in the changing field and any new
regulations. These classes include, among others:

Basic Concepts of Governmental Accounting, Financial Reporting and Auditing
Government Auditing Standards

GASB Basic Financial Statements for State and Local Governments

Single Audits: Uniform Grant Guidance (formerly known as OMB Circular A-133)
Governmental and Nonprofit Annual Update

Governmental Accounting and Auditing: The Annual Update

Auditing Standards: A Comprehensive Review

In addition, the Firm provides comprehensive in-house training for all levels of staff. The program includes seminars
developed by the Firm, educational programs developed by the AICPA and CalCPA, and on-the-job training.

Every year, all professional and administrative staff members receive an annual overview and review of topics such
as these:

Principles of accounting and financial reporting for state and local governments
Governmental fund types

Newly issued U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and government auditing standards
Internal control evaluation approaches, including COSO Internal Control Framework

Updates on recent governmental accounting and reporting guidelines and pronouncements
Single Audit requirements and approaches

Risk based audit approaches

Working paper techniques

Current issues facing the governmental community

These ongoing continuing education activities and training programs ensure that the Engagement Team is always
receiving the most current and pertinent information; we believe that an educated staff is a necessity when
providing the most efficient and effective audit of the City.

Engagement Team Resumes
City of Industry deserves experienced professionals who work as a team. The Pun Group, LLP will provide

qualified employees to perform the audit; no subcontractors will be used. Resumes for key Engagement Team
members follow.
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Kenneth H. Pun, CPA*, CGMA

Engagement Partner

Kenneth H. Pun is the Managing Partner and the Director of the Governmental and Not-
for Profit Practice of the Firm.

Prior to founding his own practice, Ken was employed by Caporicci & Larson, a specialty
CPA firm recognized as one of California’s foremost experts in governmental and not-
for-profit accounting, auditing, and advisory service. He started with the firm in 2001 and
was promoted to Partner in 2008. He has performed numerous audits for cities,
counties, transportation agencies, community college districts, other special districts,
and not-for-profit healthcare entities of various sizes.

By leveraging more than fifteen years of public accounting experience with a high level
of expertise, Ken is often engaged by clients as a result of premier level of service he
provides, his commitment, and his innovative methods of increasing operational
efficiencies and reducing costs. Ken is a trusted advisor and a leader of accounting services to governmental and not-for-profit
organizations.

In addition to working with clients, Ken provides the audit teams with direction and technical guidance to ensure adherence to
The Pun Group’s quality controls, and he assists with the development of the Assurance Services practice. Ken also speaks on
topics related to audits and quality control and shares his expertise with clients through annual educational seminars.

EDUCATION

v" BS Degree in Business Administration, emphasis in Accounting from the University of California, Riverside
*Licensed by the State of California

PROFESSIONAL & CIVIC AFFILIATIONS

Member, American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)

Member, California Society of Certified Public Accountants (CalCPA)

Member, CalCPA Governmental Accounting and Auditing Committee

Member, CalCPA Governmental Accounting and Auditing Conference Planning Committee
Member, Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA)

Member, California Society of Municipal Finance Officers (CSMFO)

Speaker, CSMFO Conference (2014)

Instructor, CalCPA Fall Series (2014) — Long Beach and Orange County Chapter

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

AN NN N N Y

. City of Arvin . City of Arcadia

200 East Sandpointe Avenue, Suite 600, Santa Ana, California 92707
Email: Ken.Pun@pungroup.com | Phone: (949) 777-8801 | Fax: (949) 777-8850
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Tulare Community Health Clinic . United Health Centers of San Joaquin Valle:

. San Diego Metropolitan Transit System . Shasta Regional Transportation Agency
e  Las Virgenes-Triunfo Joint Powers Authorit e  Encinitas Ranch Golf Authorit

. Menlo Park Fire Protection District . Newport Coast Elementary School District

OTHER RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

City of Stockton

The City of Stockton filed a petition for Chapter 9 bankruptcy protection with the United States Bankruptcy Court on June 28,
2012, the largest municipality bankruptcy at the time. The Firm was engaged as audit liaison and advisor in 2012 for the City’s
2011 audit. The City also engaged the Firm to help drafting the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report in accordance with U.S.
GAAP and in compliance with GFOA guidelines for the certificate of achievement for excellence in financial reporting program.

With the superb services provided, the City of Stockton also engaged the Firm to provide audit service for the years ending June
30, 2012 through 2015 due to the early termination of the contract from its predecessor firm. Mr. Kenneth H. Pun has been
assigned as the engagement partner who facilitated the audit process since then. The engagement team completed the audit
and issued the audit reports for the year ended June 30, 2012 and 2013 within the one year timeframe.

City of Desert Hot Springs

The City of Desert Hot Springs engaged the Firm to provide professional auditing services since June 30, 2013. During the
audit, certain deficiencies were noted that the City cited as the cause of their financial hardship. The City reduced its overall
workforce resulting in many positions unfilled. However, our firm was still able to complete the engagement in a timely manner
and provide valuable recommendations to the City Council in addressing their deficiencies.

In addition, during the year ended June 30, 2013, the City entered into a very complicated financial arrangement, New Market
Tax Credit financing, for the construction of the Desert Hot Springs Health and Wellness Center. Our firm has provided guidance
to the City in addressing complex accounting issues and helped drafting the stand-alone financial statements to fulfil the addition
reporting requirements under the New Market Tax Credit financing.

San Diego Metropolitan Transit System (“MTS”)

On January 1, 2003, California Senate Bill 1703 (SB 1703) became effective. SB 1703 required the consolidation of the planning
and programming functions of MTS and the North County Transit District (NCTD) into the San Diego Association of
Governments (SANDAG) in an initial transfer to take place prior to July 1, 2003. SB 1703 also required the consolidation of
certain project development and construction functions of MTS and NCTD into SANDAG in a subsequent transfer to take place
prior to January 30, 2004. The initial transfer occurred on July 1, 2003, and the subsequent transfer occurred on October 13,
2003. With these actions, employees were transferred from MTS and NCTD to SANDAG, and certain planning, development,
and construction functions were also transferred.

After the enactment of SB 1703, Mr. Kenneth H. Pun was able to convert MTS financial model from general-purpose
government to stand-alone business-type activities government under GASB Statement No. 34 in 2007. By doing so, MTS has
significantly improved their financial reporting.

CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

v" Various municipal accounting courses offered by the AICPA, CalCPA Education Foundation and local universities
including:
0 Governmental and Nonprofit Annual Update
Government Auditing Standards
GASB Basic Financial Statements for State and Local Governments
Single Audits: Uniform Grant Guidance (formerly OMB Circular A-133)
Financial Accounting Standards Board Annual Updates
o Statement on Standards for Accounting and Review Services Updates
v" Has met the current CPE educational requirements to perform audits of governmental agencies.

(el el elNe]

200 East Sandpointe Avenue, Suite 600, Santa Ana, California 92707
Email: Ken.Pun@pungroup.com | Phone: (949) 777-8801 | Fax: (949) 777-8850
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John F. Georger, Jr., CPA*, CIA

Engagement Quality Control Reviewer

Jack Georger is the Partner of the Governmental Division by leveraging more than forty
years of public accounting and auditing experience in the government, agribusiness,
financial services, manufacturing and non-profit sectors. Mr. Georger brings an in-depth
knowledge and practical expertise to each client engagement. Mr. Georger coordinates,
plans, and manages financial audit activities, consulting activities, federal and state
compliance audit activities, performance audits and numerous quality control and
internal control reviews for a broad mix of governmental agencies and programs
throughout the United States.

Jack is a continuing professional education course instructor for the AICPA. Annually, he
instructs over 300 hours on accounting and auditing subjects. He has coauthored
training material in governmental accounting and auditing for the AICPA and is the
technical reviewer of the CCH Knowledge-Based Audits™ of State and Local
Governments with Single Audits.

Mr. Georger is licensed to practice as a certified public accountant in the states of California, New York, Virginia, Maryland,
District of Columbia, Georgia, South Carolina, Missouri, Connecticut (inactive), and Wyoming (inactive), and is a Certified
Internal Auditor (CIA).

EDUCATION

v' Bachelor of Science, George Mason University Fairfax, Virginia
*Licensed by the State of California, New York, Virginia, Maryland, District of Columbia, Georgia, South Carolina, Missouri and Connecticut
(inactive) and Wyoming (inactive)

PROFESSIONAL & CIVIC AFFILIATIONS

Member and Instructor, American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)
Member, Institute of Internal Auditors

Member, California Society of Certified Public Accountants (CalCPA)

Member, CalCPA Government Accounting and Auditing Committee

Member, New York Society of Certified Public Accountants (NYSSCPA)
Chairman, NYSSCPA Government Accounting and Auditing Committee
Member, NYSSCPA Auditing Standards Committee

Member, NYSSCPA Financial Accounting Standards Committee

Member, NYSSCPA Not-for-Profit Committee

Member, Missouri Society of Certified Public Accountants (MSCPA)

South Carolina Association of Certified Public Accountants (SCACPA)
Member, Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) — CAFR Reviewer

AR NL N N N N N N N NN

KEY CLIENTS

e Local Governments:
o Town of Andrews, South Carolina
o County of Isle of Wight, Virginia
o City of Richmond, Virginia

CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

v'Instructor of over 300 hours of municipal accounting courses offered by the AICPA
v" Has met the current CPE educational requirements to perform audits of governmental agencies.

200 East Sandpointe Avenue, Suite 600, Santa Ana, California 92707
Email: Jack.Georger@pungroup.com | Phone: (949) 777-8804 | Fax: (949) 777-8850
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Gary M. Caporicci, CPA*, CGFM, CFF

GASB Implementation Specialist

Gary M. Caporicci has more than forty years of diversified business experience, including a i
specialization in audit and management consulting for government organizations. Gary’s | —
clients include public and private universities and colleges, city and county governments,

state agencies, joint power authorities, healthcare agencies, transportation agencies, and /"
special districts. Known for his expertise in the areas of construction and government, Gary S
wrote the AICPA audit guides on these topics, and he has authored many audit and
accounting courses for professional groups, as well as academic institutions. He frequently
speaks and lectures at many professional organizations, governmental seminars, and
conferences held by industry associations, other accounting firms, and universities. In
addition, he authors white papers for the California Committee on Municipal Accounting.

Prior to working with the Firm, Gary founded his own accounting practice. He also spent
eleven years with a “Big Eight” professional services firm, where he was an Audit Manager and gained broad experience in a
wide range of industries such as government, construction, manufacturing, mutual funds, and insurance. Prior to that, Gary held
a consultant position with a “Big Four” practice and was Vice President of a national insurance and financial services company.

In 2015 Gary Caporicci was appointed to the State Retirement Advisory Committee by the State Controller.

EDUCATION

v' BS Degree in Accounting and Finance from the Armstrong University
*Licensed by the State of California

PROFESSIONAL & CIVIC AFFILIATIONS

Member and Instructor, American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)
Member, Author and Instructor, California Society of Certified Public Accountants (CalCPA)
Past Chair, CalCPA Governmental Accounting and Auditing Committee

Chair and Speaker, CalCPA Governmental Accounting and Auditing State Conferences
Member, CalCPA Council

Chair, California Committee on Municipal Accounting (CCMA)

Member, Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA)

Member, California Society of Municipal Finance Officers (CSMFO)

Member, Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB),

Member, Deposit and Investment Risks Disclosure Task Force (GASB No. 40)

National Reviewer and Speaker, Government Finance Officers Association

Adjunct Professor, National University

Past Member, Texas Governmental Accounting and Auditing Committee

GFOA Certificate for Excellence in Financial Reporting — Reviewer

A YR N N N N N N N0 N N N N SR

CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

v" Author and instructor of various municipal accounting courses offered by CalCPA Education Foundation and local
universities including:
0 Governmental and Nonprofit Annual Update
o Government Auditing Standards
o0 GASB Basic Financial Statements for State and Local Governments
0 Single Audits: Uniform Grant Guidance (formerly OMB Circular A-133)
v" Has met the current CPE educational requirements to perform audits of governmental agencies.

200 East Sandpointe Avenue, Suite 600, Santa Ana, California 92707
Email: Gary.Caporicci@pungroup.com | Phone: (949) 777-8802 | Fax: (949) 777-8850
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Frances Kuo, CPA*, CGMA

Engagement Manager

Frances Kuo is a Senior Manager in The Pun Group, LLP’s Assurance division. Frances
has over ten years of accounting and auditing experience working with governmental
agencies, not-for-profit entities, and employee benefit plans. Frances also has particular
expertise in conducting financial audits under GAO Yellow Book standards and
compliance audits in accordance with Uniform Grant Guidance (formerly OMB Circular
A-133).

Frances has performed audits and other attestation services for several municipalities
throughout California including cities, counties, redevelopment agencies, public financing
authorities, housing authorities, transportation agencies, and special Districts. She has
assisted these clients with publishing their Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports in
compliance with GASB Statement No. 34.

Ms. Kuo is the in-house instructor who provides training, both theoretical and on-the-job training, to lower level staff. She has
developed training materials on the risk based audit approach, GASB Statement No. 34 reporting, Single Audits, and employee
benefit plan audits.

EDUCATION

v" BS Degree in Business Administration, Emphasis in Accounting, from the University of California, Riverside
v" BA Degree in Economics from the University of California, Riverside
*Licensed by the State of California, Arizona and Virginia.

PROFESSIONAL & CIVIC AFFILIATIONS

v Member, American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)
v Member, California Society of Certified Public Accountants (CalCPA)
v Member, California Society of Municipal Finance Officers (CSMFO)

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

e  City of Arcadia City of Bradbu

. Mountains Recreation and Conservation Authorit . San Diego Transit Corporation Retirement Plan
e San Diego Association of Governments o  Southwestern Community College District

CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

v" Various municipal accounting courses offered by the AICPA, CalCPA Education Foundation and local universities
including:
0 Governmental and Nonprofit Annual Update
Government Auditing Standards
GASB Basic Financial Statements for State and Local Governments
Single Audits: Uniform Grant Guidance (formerly OMB Circular A-133)
Financial Accounting Standards Board Annual Updates
o0 Statement on Standards for Accounting and Review Services Updates
v" Has met the current CPE educational requirements to perform audits of governmental agencies.

O o0oO0Oo

200 East Sandpointe Avenue, Suite 600, Santa Ana, California 92707
Email: Frances.Kuo@pungroup.com | Phone: (949) 777-8805 | Fax: (949) 777-8850
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Coley Delaney, CPA*

Compliance Manager

Coley Delaney is a Senior Manager within The Pun Group, LLP’s Assurance division. In
his nine years of accounting and auditing experience, Coley has worked with
governmental agencies, not-for-profit entities and private for-profit entities. Coley
specializes in conducting financial audits under GAO Yellow Book standards and
compliance audits in accordance with Uniform Grant Guidance (formerly known as
OMB Circular A-133).

Coley has performed audits and other attestation services for several governmental
agencies throughout California including cities, counties, redevelopment agencies,
public financing authorities, housing authorities, transportation agencies, and special
districts, and he has helped them publish their Comprehensive Annual Financial
Reports in compliance with GASB Statement No. 34.

Mr. Delaney develops training materials and shares his expertise internally with other Firm professionals. Coley is a frequent
speaker at in-house seminars on topics related to government auditing standards and Single Audits.

EDUCATION

v" BA Degree in Business Economics Emphasis in Accounting from the University of California, Santa Barbara.
*Licensed by the State of California

PROFESSIONAL & CIVIC AFFILIATIONS

v" Member, American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)
v" Member, California Society of Certified Public Accountants (CalCPA)

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

e  City of Arvin e  City of Arcadia

. City of Stockton . City of Shafter
. San Diego Metropolitan Transit System . United Health Centers of San Joaquin Valle:

e Fallbrook Healthcare District o  Southwestern Community College District

CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

v" Various municipal accounting courses offered by the AICPA, CalCPA Education Foundation and local universities
including:
0 Governmental and Nonprofit Annual Update
Government Auditing Standards
GASB Basic Financial Statements for State and Local Governments
Single Audits: Uniform Grant Guidance (formerly OMB Circular A-133)
Financial Accounting Standards Board Annual Updates
o Statement on Standards for Accounting and Review Services Updates
v' Has met the current CPE educational requirements to perform audits of governmental agencies.

O O0OO0O0

6265 Greenwich Drive, Suite 220, San Diego, California 92122
Email: Coley.Delaney@pungroup.com | Phone: (858) 242-5101 | Fax: (858) 242-5150
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Ash Hassan

Supervisor

Ash Hassan is a Supervisor of The Pun Group, LLP. He has more than eight (8) years of
governmental experience that ranges from GASB audit/reporting, Internal Controls/,
Single Audit, not-for-profit organizations, employee benefit plans, Corporate Financial
Reporting, and Data Analysis.

In various engagements, Ash has been involved in providing significant services to
various governmental entities and actively contributed and participated in the planning
process, implementation of the audit work plan, supervision of staff, compliance testing
for the Single Audit Concept and preparation of the Comprehensive Annual Financial
Reports. Ash has experience in both private and public sectors.

EDUCATION

v" BS Degree in Accounting from Cairo University.

PROFESSIONAL & CIVIC AFFILIATIONS
v" Member, California Society of Certified Public Accountants (CalCPA)

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

o City of Covina . City of Rancho Mirage

e  City of Compton o City of Hughson

| City of Santa Fe Springs

o Santa Barbara County Association of Governments . Midway City Sanitary District

o Friends of Oasis Senior Center | California Community Economic Development Association

o Newport Beach Public Library Foundation . T Hawk Foundation

0 Haralambos Beverage Company, Inc. 0 Suzuki Motor Corporation 401K

o Aluratek, Inc. Fisher & Paykel 401K

CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

v" Various municipal accounting courses offered by the AICPA, CalCPA Education Foundation and local universities
including:
0 Governmental and Nonprofit Annual Update
Government Auditing Standards
GASB Basic Financial Statements for State and Local Governments
Single Audits: Uniform Grant Guidance (formerly OMB Circular A-133)
Financial Accounting Standards Board Annual Updates
o Statement on Standards for Accounting and Review Services Updates
v" Has met the current CPE educational requirements to perform audits of governmental agencies.

O O0OO0O0

200 East Sandpointe Avenue, Suite 600, Santa Ana, California 92707
Email: Ash.Hassan@pungroup.com | Phone: (949) 777-8811 | Fax: (949) 777-8850
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SECTION V — REFERENCES

The following five clients are examples of some of the engagements that are similar to the requirements in the
City’s proposal. Additional references are available upon request. Please feel free to contact these governmental
agencies to learn more about their experiences working with us.

Reference 1:

Name of Client:
Service Period:
Scope of Work:

GFOA Award:
Engagement Partner:
Engagement Manager:
Total Hours:

Principle Client Contact:

Reference 2:

Name of Client:
Service Period:
Scope of Work:

GFOA Award:
Engagement Partner:
Engagement Manager:
Total Hours:

Client Contact:

City of Stockton

June 30, 2012 to Present

The Firm has provided professional auditing services to the City of Stockton which
includes the audit of the City’'s CAFR, Single Audit, and Measure W. In addition, the
firm has performed agreed-upon procedures of the Appropriation Limit.

Yes

Kenneth H. Pun | Concurring Partner:
Coley Delaney | Compliance Manager:
Average 2,500 hours per year

Mr. Edwin Gato
edwin.gato@stockton.ca.gov

Accounting Manager

425 N. El Dorado Street

Stockton, CA 95202

(209) 937-8499

Gary M. Caporicci
Frances Kuo

San Diego Metropolitan Transit System

June 30, 2005 to Present

The Firm has provided professional auditing services to the San Diego Metropolitan
Transit System, since 2005, which includes the audit of the CAFR and Single Audit. In
addition, the Firm has performed agreed-upon procedures on the Indirect Cost Rates,
compliance with California Transportation Development Act for MTS, San Diego
Transportation Corporation and San Diego Trolley Incorporated, compliance on
National Transit Database and compliance audit on Public Transportation
Modernization Improvement and Service Enhancement Account.

Yes

Kenneth H. Pun | Concurring Partner:
Coley Delaney | Compliance Manager:
Average 1,850 hours per year

Ms. Erin Dunn

Controller

erin.dunn@sdmts.com

1255 Imperial Avenue, Suite 1000,

San Diego, CA 92101

(619) 557-4536

Gary M. Caporicci
Frances Kuo

18



ATTACHMENT 2

CITY OF INDUSTRY

Proposal to Perform Professional Auditing Services

Reference 3:

Name of Client:
Service Period:
Scope of Work:

GFOA Award:
Engagement Partner:
Engagement Manager:
Total Hours:

Principle Client Contact:

Reference 4:

Name of Client:
Service Period:
Scope of Work:

GFOA Award:
Engagement Partner:
Engagement Manager:
Total Hours:

Principle Client Contact:

Reference 5:

Name of Client:
Service Period:
Scope of Work:

GFOA Award:
Engagement Partner:
Engagement Manager:
Total Hours:

Principle Client Contact:

City of Desert Hot Springs

June 30, 2013 to Present

The Firm has provided professional auditing services to the City of Desert Hot Springs
which includes the audit of the City’s Basic Financial Statements, and Single Audit. In
addition, the firm has performed agreed-upon procedures of the Appropriation Limit
and Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT).

N/A

Kenneth H. Pun | Concurring Partner:
Frances Kuo | Compliance Manager:
Average 500 hours per year

Ms. Linda Kelly

Ikelly@cityofdhs.org

Financial Specialist

65-950 Pierson Blvd.

Desert Hot Springs, CA 92240

(760) 329-6411 ext. 289

Gary M. Caporicci
Coley Delaney

City of Clovis

June 30, 2006 to Present

The Firm has provided professional auditing services to the City of Clovis which
includes the audit of the City’s CAFR, Successor Agency and Single Audit. In addition,
the firm has performed agreed-upon procedures of the Appropriation Limit.

Yes

Kenneth H. Pun | Concurring Partner:
Coley Delaney | Compliance Manager:
Average 400 hours per year

Ms. Jamie Hughson
JamieH@ci.clovis.ca.us

Finance Director

1033 Fifth Street

Clovis, CA 93612

(559) 324-2106

Gary M. Caporicci
Frances Kuo

Town of Danville

June 30, 1999 to Present

The Firm has provided professional auditing services to the Town of Danville which
includes the audit of the City's CAFR, Financing Authority, the Lighting and
Landscaping Assessment District’s Basic Financial Statements, and Single Audit. In
addition, the firm has performed agreed-upon procedures of the Appropriation Limit.

Yes

Kenneth H. Pun | Concurring Partner:
Coley Delaney | Compliance Manager:
Average 300 hours per year

Ms. Lani Ha

LHa@danville.ca.gov

Accounting Manager

510 La Gonda Way

Danville, CA 94526

(925) 314-3358

Gary M. Caporicci
Frances Kuo
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Firm’s Municipal Clients

The Pun Group, LLP has performed numerous audits of governmental organizations subject to financial and
compliance audits. These audits were performed in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States, Government Auditing Standards, Uniform Grant Guidance (formerly known as OMB Circular A-133)
and its Compliance Supplement (when applicable), Office of the State Controller’'s Minimum Audit Requirements
and Reporting Guidelines for California Special Districts. A list of current engagements is as follows:

Municipalities FiRan?iaI Sing!e GI'=C-)A Engagement Total
udit Audit Certificate Partner Hours
City of Arvin 2013 — Present Yes Yes N/A Kenneth H. Pun 400
City of Bradbury 2012 — Present Yes N/A N/A Kenneth H. Pun 150
City of Calexico 2007 — Present Yes Yes N/A Kenneth H. Pun 750
City of Cerritos 2009 — Present Yes Yes Yes Kenneth H. Pun 400
City of Clovis 2006 — Present Yes Yes Yes Kenneth H. Pun 400
Town of Danville 1999 — Present Yes Yes Yes Gary Caporicci 300
City of Desert Hot Springs 2013 — Present Yes N/A N/A Kenneth H. Pun 500
City of Encinitas 2014 — Present Yes Yes Yes Kenneth H. Pun 350
City of Gardena 2007 — Present Yes Yes Yes Gary Caporicci 700
City of Hemet 2015 — Present Yes Yes N/A Kenneth H. Pun 380
City of Hermosa Beach 2004 — Present Yes N/A Yes Kenneth H. Pun 200
City of Huntington Park 2015 — Present Yes Yes N/A Kenneth H. Pun 650
City of Industry 2015 — Present Yes Yes Yes Kenneth H. Pun 710
City of Laguna Niguel 2016 — 2020 Yes Yes Yes Kenneth H. Pun 400
City of Lakewood 2013 — Present Yes Yes Yes Kenneth H. Pun 380
City of Monterey 2016 — 2020 Yes Yes Yes Kenneth H. Pun 626
City of Morro Bay 2015 — Present Yes Yes N/A Kenneth H. Pun 400
City of National City 2013 — Present Yes Yes Yes Kenneth H. Pun 600
City of Placerville 2008 — Present Yes Yes N/A Kenneth H. Pun 350
City of Ridgecrest 2009 — Present Yes Yes Yes Kenneth H. Pun 300
City of San Bernardino 2015 — Present Yes Yes N/A Kenneth H. Pun 3,000
City of Stockton 2012 - 2020 Yes Yes N/A Kenneth H. Pun 2,500
Gold Coast Transit System 2015 — Present Yes Yes Yes Paul J. Kaymark 150
_Srfanngieé]}?SMﬁ:ropolitan 2005 — Present Yes Yes Yes Kenneth H. Pun 1,850
?:‘aansstgo'?tea%igﬁgency 2015 — Present Yes N/A N/A Kenneth H. Pun 200
Ventura County Railroad 2015 — Present Yes N/A N/A Paul J. Kaymark 60

Company, LLC
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ATTACHMENT 2

Municipalities

Financial
Audit

Single
Audit

GFOA
Certificate

Engagement
Partner

Total
Hours

Ventura County
Transportation Commission

Altadena Library District

Antelope Valley State Water
Contractors Association

Barstow Heights Community
Services District

Big Bear City Airport District

Big Bear City Community
Services District

Bodega Bay Fire Protection
District

Casitas Municipal Water
District

Desert Recreation District

Desert Recreation
Foundation

Diablo Water District

East Orange County Water
District

El Toro Water District

Encinitas Ranch Golf
Authority

Fallbrook Healthcare District

Golden Hills Community
Services District

Las Virgenes Municipal Water
District

Marina Coast Water District

Menlo Park Fire Protection
District

Newport Coast Elementary
School Foundation

North Count Fire Protection
District

North County Dispatch JPA

North of the River Municipal
Water District

Orange County Coastkeeper
Palmdale Water District

Palos Verdes Library District

Port of Hueneme - Oxnard
Harbor District

Rancho Santa Fe Fire
Protection District
Riverside County Flood
Control and Water

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2008 — Present

2016 - 2018

2014 — Present

2012 — Present

2015 — Present

2010 — Present

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
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Yes
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
Yes
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

Yes

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Yes

Yes

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Yes

N/A

Yes

Kenneth H. Pun
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Kenneth H. Pun
Kenneth H. Pun
Paul J. Kaymark
Kenneth H. Pun
Kenneth H. Pun
Kenneth H. Pun
Kenneth H. Pun
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Kenneth H. Pun
Paul J. Kaymark

Kenneth H. Pun

400

90

40

40

120

200

140

230

150

40

350

130

270

100

75

180

300

240

240

20

120

60

150

60

180

110

250

120

250
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ATTACHMENT 2

Municipalities

Financial
Audit

Single
Audit

GFOA
Certificate

Engagement
Partner

Total
Hours

San Diego Coastkeeper

San Mateo Mosquito and
Vector Control District

San Elijo Joint Powers
Authority

South Bay Regional Public
Communications Authority
Southwestern Community
College District

Stallion Springs Community
Services District

San Bernardino County Fire
Protection District

The Farm Mutual Water
Company

Trabuco Canyon Water
District

TwentyNine Palms Water
District

Valley Sanitary District

West County Agency

West County Wastewater
District

West Valley Water District

West Valley Mosquito and
Vector Control District

Wilmington Cemetery District
Alliance Medical Center

Anderson Valley Health Clinic

Centro Medico Community
Clinic

Desert Hot Springs Health
and Wellness Foundation
Family Health Centers of San
Diego

Industry Convalescent
Hospital

Marin City Health and
Wellness Center

McCloud Healthcare Clinic

Mountain Valleys Health
Centers
Redwood Coast Medical
Services

Shingletown Medical Center

Tulare Community Health
Clinic

United Health Centers of San
Joaquin Valley

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2016 — 2020

2015 — Present

2009 — Present

2015 — Present

2016 — 2020

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2016 — 2020

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2015 — Present

2016 — 2020

2015 — Present

2013 — Present

2012 — Present

2015 — Present

2013 — Present

2009 — Present

2015 — Present

2010 — Present

2013 — Present

2015 — Present

2008 — Present

2013 — Present

2008 — Present

2010 - 2016

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
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N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Yes

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Yes

N/A

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Yes

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Yes

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Paul J. Kaymark

Paul J. Kaymark
Kenneth H. Pun
Paul J. Kaymark
Kenneth H. Pun
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Kenneth H. Pun
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Paul J. Kaymark
Kenneth H. Pun
Kenneth H. Pun
Kenneth H. Pun
Kenneth H. Pun
Kenneth H. Pun
Kenneth H. Pun
Kenneth H. Pun
Kenneth H. Pun
Kenneth H. Pun
Kenneth H. Pun
Kenneth H. Pun
Kenneth H. Pun

Kenneth H. Pun

75

130

146

100

720

220

200

170

200

160

140

55

240

320

100

65

300

200

80

100

600

230

110

200

200

200

190

200

300
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SECTION VI - SPECIFIC AUDIT APPROACH
Scope of Work

The City of Industry is requesting an opinion as to the fair presentation of its basic financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and applicable laws and regulations. These
audits are to be performed in accordance with all applicable and generally accepted auditing standards, including,
but not limited to, the following:

Generally accepted auditing standards as set forth by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants.

The standards applicable to financial audits contained in the most current version of the Generally Accepted
Government Auditing Standards (Yellow Book), issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
The provisions of the Single Audit Act as amended in 1996.

The provisions of U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Uniform Grant Guidance (formerly known
as Circular A-133), Audits of State and Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations and the Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards.

To accomplish this task, the Firm will:

v

Perform an audit of the financial statements of the City and its component units. The City’s blended
component units are:

* Successor Agency to the Industry Urban-Development Agency (“SA”)

* Civic Recreational-Industrial Authority (“CRIA”)

* Industry Public Facilities Authority (“PFA”)

¢ Industry Public Utilities Commission (“IPUC”)

* Industry Property and Housing Management Authority (“IPHMA”)

Preparation of the Financial Statements of the following entities. The financial statements will be fully
compliant with all current and proposed GASB pronouncements:

¢ City’s Basic Financial Statements

* Successor Agency to the Industry Urban Development Agency

* Civic Recreational-Industrial Authority

¢ Industry Public Facilities Authorities

Issue financial statements for the Successor Agency to the Industry Urban-Development Agency, Civic
Recreational-Industrial Authority and Industry Public Facilities Authority. The individual component unit
financial statement will be issued with no MD&A.

Review the City's Annual Financial Report (AFR), in full compliance with all current and proposed GASB
statements, which will include both Government-Wide Financial Statements and Fund Financial
Statements. Apply limited audit procedures to MD&A and required supplementary information pertaining to
the General Fund and each major fund of the City.

Apply limited procedures to the management discussion and analysis as required by the auditing standards
to be applied to required supplementary information. The Firm will apply an understanding of the method of
preparation, the source and basis for the information presented, comparing for consistency to the audited
data, and ascertaining that the management’s discussion and analysis contains all of the information
required by GASB 34 and does not contain information prohibited to be presented in the management'’s
discussion and analysis.

When required, prepare a separate Single Audit Report, to include the following:

e Report on compliance and on internal control over financial reporting based on audit of financial
statements performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

e Report on compliance with requirements applicable to each major program, internal control over
compliance, and on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards in accordance with OMB Uniform
Grant Guidance, "Audits of State and Local Governments", and the Single Audit Act of 1984 (Public
Law 98-502).

e Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.
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¢ Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.

e Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs.

¢ Any other required schedules or reports.

e Prepare the Data Collection Form for Reporting on Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations.

v" Prepare Agreed-upon Procedures Applied to the Appropriations Limitation (GANN Limit) report prescribed
by Article XlII-B of the California Constitution.

v" Prepare year-end adjusting journal entries as needed.

v' Issue a separate "management letter" that includes recommendations for improvements in internal control,
accounting procedures and other significant observations that are considered to be non-reportable
conditions. Management letters shall be addressed to the City Manager.

The Firm will be available for consultation by phone on accounting and financial issues during the year at no extra
cost. The Firm will also serve as auditor for certain addition projects and studies as may be deemed necessary by
the City.

The Firm will make an immediate written report of all irregularities and illegal acts or indications of illegal acts of
which they become aware to the City.

Supplemental reports, audits, or agreed-upon procedures must be added in a written agreement prior to
commencing audit work. The Firm and the City will discuss and approved the scope and associated costs of these
tasks.

Working Paper Retention and Access to Working Papers

The Firm will retain, at its own expense, all working papers and reports for a minimum of (7) seven years, unless
the City notifies the Firm in writing of the need to extend the retention period. Upon request, the Firm will make
working papers available to City of Industry or other governmental agencies included in the federal or state grant
audits. The Firm will comply with reasonable requests from successor auditors and allow them to review working
papers that relate to matters of continuing accounting significance.

Objectives of Our Services

Our primary objective for the proposed audit is to examine the City’s financial statements and express our opinion
on their fairness of presentation, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Other objectives that
will benefit the City include the following:

e To offer beneficial observations and recommendations about policies and procedures for accounting and
operating controls

To identify opportunities to make City operations more efficient and reduce costs

To perform the audit efficiently and effectively, so disruption to office operations is minimized
To provide continuing advisory services to help the City implement recommendations

To meet these objectives at no additional cost to the City

The Engagement Team will perform the audit in accordance with the Firm’s quality-control procedures, which
include following standard audit programs, careful planning, using industry-standardized software for auditing and
internal control documentation, and welcoming an objective review of audit work.

The Firm will supply portable computers to the onsite staff members.
Our audit approach emphasizes careful planning, open communication, and proper assignment of responsibilities.

This method ensures that audit requirements will be met with minimal disruption of the City’s daily operations, and
that the audit will proceed efficiently with full understanding between the Engagement Team and the City.
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Proposed Segmentation of the Engagement and Timeline

The audit will be performed in four phases:

Initial Planning Meeting | During a mutually acceptable time frame, normally July of each year.

The Engagement Partner and Manager will meet with City’s Management to get up to speed with City
policies and procedures, establish any specific requirements Management may have, identification of
unique transactions, implementation of new GASB pronouncements, and develop the audit work plan for
the engagement.

Interim | May commence August/September of each year.

The Engagement Team—including the Engagement Partner—will assess accounting policies adopted by
the City, obtain an understanding of the City and its operating environment, review internal controls on all
significant transaction classes, perform walkthroughs and/or tests of internal control, perform preliminary
analytical procedures, evaluate Single Audit compliance (if needed), identify any audit issues, and prepare
confirmation correspondence. The Engagement Team and City Management will establish expectations
including responsibilities and assignments for the year-end audit, and will hold a progress status meeting at
the end of the Interim phase.

Year-End | May commence during the last week of September or the first week of October of each year.

The Engagement Team—including the Engagement Partner—will conduct audit procedures on account
balances in the general ledger, finish confirmation procedures, perform preliminary analytical procedures,
search for unrecorded liabilities, perform substantive analytical review procedures, complete work on
compliance with Federal Assistance, and conclude fieldwork. The Engagement Team and City
Management will hold an exit conference at the end of the Year-End phase.

Reporting | Draft copies of reports will be provided in by November of each year; Final reports and
management letter will be provided no later than Mid-November of each year.

The Firm will review and prepare audit reports and perform quality control procedures in accordance with
the Quality Control Standards issued by the AICPA. We will also review reports for compliance with GFOA
reporting guidelines at no additional cost. Any comments will be issued in a letter to Management. At the
City’s request, the Engagement Partner and Manager will present the audit to the City’s governing body.

The Firm will complete the audit fieldwork and issue all reports within the established timeframe, assuming no
internal City circumstances delay the audit.

Level of staff and number of hours to be assigned to each proposed segment of the
engagement

The Pun Group, LLP understands that the City is not only looking to employ our auditing services, but is also
seeking to receive value within that professional relationship. We believe that our value is derived from our in-depth
knowledge, experience, and commitment that our auditing firm employs. We stress and emphasize “employ”,
because all of the knowledge and expertise listed on paper will not benefit you unless it is applied. That is why we
have developed a plan that we feel will accomplish the objectives of the City and your particular needs. Our Firm
will utilize the information that you have shared with us and our experience from our previous audits of this nature,
from various government entities and cities to develop an effective plan for all major areas.

Example of Major Areas (not limited to):

Audit of the City’s financial statements and the related notes to financial statements
Single Audit procedures and required reporting (if applicable)

Agreed-upon procedures on Appropriations Limit calculation

Communication with those charged with governance

Internal Control and Management Letters (if applicable)
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Total Hours:
Staff Classification Estimated

Performing Work Hours Annually
Partners 85
Managers 130
Supervisory 155
Senior Accountants 170
Staff Accountants 240
Clerical 20
Phase | - Planning 110
Phase Il - Interim 250
Phase Il - Year End 320
Phase V- Reporting 120
Total Annual Hours: 800

Sample size and the extent to which statistical sampling is to be used in this engagement

In our audit approach, statistical sampling is used in conjunction with our skilled judgment and knowledge of each
situation. The population size and assurance level needed from any given test will determine the sample size used
in our testing.

Extent of use of EDP software in the engagement

We use EDP Software in our engagement to increase our efficiency and quality of our work and meet the new
professional requirements regarding fraud and internal control. Our engagement team will import data from the
City’s financial software and extract useful data for the purpose of testing and analytical procedures particular in the
following areas:

Successful Fraud Test

Questionable Invoices

Phantom Vendor Schemes

Kickback or Conflict-of-Interest Schemes
Dormant Account Schemes

Money Laundering Schemes

Type and extent of analytical procedures to be used in the engagement

We use analytical procedures during the interim phase to set up expectations for the year-to-date results and
balances and compare them with budgeted and prior-year amounts. This allows us to forecast year-end amounts,
reducing the workload during the year-end phase and allowing us to focus on areas of concern.

We also use trend and ratio analysis to identify any uncertain or unusual events. In order to perform these analysis,
our firm performs a survey of cities and counties and develops benchmarks on certain key financial indicators, such
as cost of services to tax revenues ratios, average general fund balance, capital assets, debt per capital, general
fund unassigned fund balance to total general fund expenditures, etc. Our staff members have previous experience
in successfully implanting analytical procedures to the City’s benefit.
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Approach to be taken to gain and document an understanding of the City’s internal
control structure

Audit risk assessment will be established by an internal control review, combined with the Engagement Team’s
understanding of the City’s operations and accounting software. Using the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations
(COSO0) Framework, staff members will evaluate the City’s processes and identify any control deficiencies. These
diagnostic review procedures allow the Engagement Team to evaluate the City’s systems and controls and to
provide constructive feedback to City Management.

The Engagement Team will perform a walkthrough of the City’s accounting systems, including processes for
financial reporting, revenue recognition and cash receipts, purchasing/contract management and cash
disbursements, and payroll and related liabilities, etc. Auditors will document the process with a flowchart or
narrative summary.

Approach to be taken in determining laws and regulations that will be subject to audit
test work

The Firm stays continually up to date with audit requirements—including new regulations, compliance supplements,
state guidelines, and pertinent contracts—to ensure that we conduct audits in accordance with applicable laws and
regulations. We test transactions for compliance with the Single Audit Act, California Government Code, GANN
Appropriations Limit, provisions of applicable grant guidelines, requirements of local measures, etc.

For example, the Single Audit Act requires that we determine which grants to include in our audit and select
transactions from those grants for detailed testing. While most transactions are tested as part of the Interim phase,
we cannot determine which grants to test for the Single Audit until the Year-End phase of audit.

Our compliance audits of cash, investments, debt covenants, and other areas are performed in accordance with the
California Government code, which has many provisions and regulations covering investments.

Approach to be taken in drawing audit samples for purposes of tests of compliance
To test compliance, we follow the AICPA’s Audit Sampling Considerations of Uniform Grant Guidance Compliance

Audits. We will select an appropriate sample size based on our professional judgment and knowledge. Any
deviations from control and compliance requirements will be documented.

GASB Implementation Specialist
Gary M. Caporicci, the Firm’s GASB Implementation Specialist, is an appointed member to the State Retirement
Advisory Committee by the State Controller and has tremendous expertise in assisting clients with the

implementation of GASB pronouncements.

For more than 40 years, Mr. Caporicci has successfully provided professional auditing, accounting, financial
reporting and management advisory/consulting services to a broad spectrum of governmental entities.

Caporicci is a leader in the new GASB standards going into effect in the coming years. He will actively assist the
City during the process of implementation and compliance related to new accounting standards.
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Client Training Seminar

Every year, the Firm hosts a conference to update governmental clients on new technical accounting and
financial issues. The day-long session—held in Clovis, San Diego, Cerritos, and Danville—qualifies for eight
hours of CPE with the California Board of Accountancy.

Participants of this year’s training seminar will receive a high-level examination of numerous technical issues,
including the following:

Fiscal Policies

The Latest & Greatest on Pension, OPEB, Local Initiatives and the Future of the Defined Benefit Plan
GASB 74 & 75 - Implementation of the New OPEB Standards

A Look Back on the Implementation of GASB 68 and 71

Uniform Grant Guidance

A N N N RN

Survey of Cities and Counties

Importantly, all of our clients are invited to attend the Pun Group, LLP client training seminar FREE OF CHARGE.
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SECTION VII - IDENTIFICATION OF ANTICIPATED POTENTIAL AUDIT
PROBLEMS

While we do not expect any problems with the audit, we will carefully investigate and monitor the following relevant
accounting issues:

e |nvestments:
o0 Compliance with GASB 31 and GASB 34
Authorization and approval process for City investments
Controls to assure City’s compliance with investment limitations and types of specific investments
Monitoring by the City of its investments

O 0O

e Financial Reporting:
o0 CAFR compliance with current reporting and disclosure requirements issued by GASB
o CAFR eligibility for financial reporting conformance awards issued by GFOA
o Compliance with the various GASBs in effect, especially the implementation of GASB 68 and 71
related to pension accounting
o Compliance with infrastructure obligations and regulatory provisions

e Internal Control Structure:
o City’s internal control functions and compliance with proper internal control philosophies
0 Computer-system processes and controls, and adequacy of the control environment

Over the period of the engagement, several new GASB pronouncements will become effective. The Engagement
Team will pay specific attention to the following new and upcoming pronouncements, and any others that become
effective during the proposal period, in order to determine proper implementation procedures:

GASB 72 — Fair Value Measurement and Application

GASB 73 — Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets That Are Not within the
Scope of GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions of GASB Statements 67 and 68

GASB 74 — Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans

GASB 75 — Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions
GASB 76 — The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Account Principles for State and Local Governments
GASB 77 — Tax Abatement Disclosures

GASB 78 — Pensions Provided through Certain Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plans

GASB 79 — Certain External Investment Pools and Pool Participants

GASB 80 — Blending Requirements for Certain Component Units—an amendment of GASB Statement 14

Discussion of Relevant Accounting Issues

Over the period of the engagement, several new GASB pronouncements will become effective. The Engagement
Team will pay specific attention to the following new and upcoming pronouncements, and any others that become
effective during the proposal period, in order to determine proper implementation procedures. Based on our
understanding through our study of the City’s financials, we have determined the following GASB pronouncements
may have some impact to the City’s financial statements:

GASB 72 — Fair Value Measurement and Application

GASB 75 — Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions
GASB 77 — Tax Abatement Disclosures

GASB 79 — Certain External Investment Pools and Pool Participants

29



ATTACHMENT 2

CITY OF INDUSTRY

Proposal to Perform Professional Auditing Services

GASB Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application, addresses accounting and financial reporting
issues related to fair value measurements. To determine a fair value measurement, a government should consider
the unit of account of the asset or liability. The unit of account refers to the level at which an asset or a liability is
aggregated or disaggregated for measurement, recognition, or disclosure purposes as provided by the accounting
standards. This Statement requires a government to use valuation techniques that are appropriate under the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value. The techniques should be
consistent with one or more of the following approaches: the market approach, the cost approach, or the income
approach. The market approach uses prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions
involving identical or comparable assets, liabilities, or a group of assets and liabilities. The cost approach reflects
the amount that would be required to replace the present service capacity of an asset. The income approach
converts future amounts (such as cash flows or income and expenses) to a single current (discounted) amount.
Valuation techniques should be applied consistently, though a change may be appropriate in certain circumstances.
Valuation techniques maximize the use of relevant observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.
This Statement establishes a hierarchy of inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. That hierarchy
has three levels. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 inputs are inputs—other than quoted prices—included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly. Finally, Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs, such as management’s
assumption of the default rate among underlying mortgages of a mortgage-backed security.

GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions,
replace the requirements of GASB Statements No. 45 and 57. This Statement establishes standards for
recognizing and measuring liabilities, deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, and
expense/expenditures. For defined benefit OPEB, this Statement identifies the methods and assumptions that are
required to be used to project benefit payments, discount projected benefit payments to their actuarial present
value, and attribute that present value to periods of employee service. Note disclosure and required supplementary
information requirements about defined benefit OPEB also are addressed. In addition, this Statement details the
recognition and disclosure requirements for employers with payables to defined benefit OPEB plans that are
administered through trusts that meet the specified criteria and for employers whose employees are provided with
defined contribution OPEB. This Statement also addresses certain circumstances in which a nonemployer entity
provides financial support for OPEB of employees of another entity.

GASB Statement No. 77, Tax Abatement Disclosures, requires disclosure of tax abatement information about (1) a
reporting government’s own tax abatement agreements and (2) those that are entered into by other governments
and that reduce the reporting government’s tax revenues. This Statement requires governments that enter into tax
abatement agreements to disclose the following information about the agreements:

o Brief descriptive information, such as the tax being abated, the authority under which tax abatements are
provided, eligibility criteria, the mechanism by which taxes are abated, provisions for recapturing abated
taxes, and the types of commitments made by tax abatement recipients

e The gross dollar amount of taxes abated during the period

¢ Commitments made by a government, other than to abate taxes, as part of a tax abatement agreement.

GASB Statement No. 79, Certain External Investment Pools and Pool Participants, establishes additional note
disclosure requirements for qualifying external investment pools that measure all of their investments at amortized
cost for financial reporting purposes and for governments that participate in those pools. Those disclosures for both
the qualifying external investment pools and their participants include information about any limitations or
restrictions on participant withdrawals.

The Firm believes the following pronouncement has minimal impact to the City’s financial statements:

e GASB 73 — Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets That Are Not within the
Scope of GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions of GASB Statements 67 and 68
GASB 74 — Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans

GASB 76 — The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State and Local Governments
GASB 78 — Pensions Provided through Certain Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plans

GASB 80 — Blending Requirements for Certain Component Units—an amendment of GASB Statement 14
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SECTION VIII - COST PROPOSAL

Certification

We are committed to the performance of a high quality audit at the most reasonable fee level possible, both initially
and throughout the engagement. Also, our partners will provide advice and consultation as needed, at no additional
cost to the City of Industry.

The Pun Group, LLP

Certified Public Accountants and Business Advisors
200 Sandpointe Avenue, Suite 600

Santa Ana, California 92707

Certification: Kenneth H. Pun is entitled to represent the Firm, empowered to submit the bid, and
authorized to sign a contract with the City of Industry.

{Esn, -

Name of Firm:

Kenneth H. Pun, CPA, CGMA | Managing Partner
The Pun Group, LLP

Total All-Inclusive Maximum Price

Following are our total fixed fees the Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2016 and 2017 with option to extend for two (2)
additional years.

ATTACHMENT A
Audit Work Cost Proposal Form

Optional Years

Estimated

Description of Services Hours 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019

Maximum Fees

Optional Services

Uniform Grant Guidance Single Audit of Federal Grants of the City,
for 1 major program. (If required)

25

88,700

3,500

91,361

$ 3,570

3677|$

Aludlteq Fmanma} Statem-enfs of the C|t¥ ar?d its F;omponent un‘|ts, Report on Internal Controls Over 462 60,000 s 61,800 63,654 65,564
Financial Reporting, Auditor's Communication with City Council

Preparation of the City's Financial Statements 38 5,000| $ 5,150 5,305 5,464
Reppn on Agreed-Upon Procedures Applied to the Appropriations Limit Worksheets (GANN Limit 5 600 | s 618 637 656
Review)

Audited Financial Statements of the Successor Agency to the Industry Urban-Development Agency,

Report on Internal Controls Over Financial Reporting, Auditor's Communication with Board 7 9600 $ 9,888 10,185 10490
Preparation of the Successor Agency to the Industry Urban Development Agency's Financial 4 500 s 515 530 546
Statements

Audited Financial Statements of the Civic Recreational-Industrial Authority, Report on Internal Controls

Over Financial Reporting, Auditor's Communication with Board 46 6,000 $ 6,180 6,365 6,556
Preparation of the CCivic Recreational-Industrial Authority's Financial Statements 4 5001 $ 515 530 546
Audlteq Flna\_nCIaI Stat_ements pf t‘he Industry.Put.)Ilc F?CIMIeS Authority, Report on Internal Controls 46 6,000 6,180 6,365 6,556
Over Financial Reporting, Auditor's Communication with Board

Preparation of the Industry Public Facilities Authority's Financial Statements 4 500 $ 515 530 546

3,787
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*Based on the information provided by the City of Industry and our understanding of the engagement, the City is
subject to the Single Audit Act in accordance with OMB Uniform Grant Guidance. The Single Audit fees are based
on (1) one major program. If the City of Industry applies for additional funding subsequent to the preparation of this
proposal, the fee to audit additional major programs will be $3,500 each. The number of programs determined to be
“major” will be based on OMB Uniform Grant Guidance. The Engagement Team will discuss this with the City’s
Management before starting Single Audit work.

Out of Pocket Expenses in the Total Maximum Price and Reimbursement Rates

The Firm’s policy is to maintain flexible billing rates in order to meet the needs of clients and help them control
costs. In the interest of continuing our long-term relationship, we will absorb _all costs required to familiarize
ourselves with the operations and accounting systems, as well as, travel and printing costs. Additionally, our
Partners will be available to provide advice and consultation as necessary to the City of Industry. These costs will
also be absorbed by the Firm.

Rates for Additional Professional Services

Below is the Firm’s standard hourly billing rates, delineated by staffing levels:

Auditor's Standard Hourly Billing Rates

Position FY 2015-16
Partner(s) $ 250
Senior Manager(s) $ 225
Manager(s) $ 200
Supervisor(s) $ 175
Senior Accountant(s) $ 150
Staff Accountant(s) $ 125
Clerical $ 100

Any supplemental reports, audits, or agreed-upon procedures not covered by this proposal may be added in a
written agreement prior to commencing audit work. The Firm and the City will discuss and approve the scope and
associated costs of these tasks. Any additional work will be performed at the above quoted hourly rates.

Manner of Payment

Engagement Team members are required to maintain timesheets detailing the date, number of hours, and work
performed for every audit task. The Firm will collect these timesheets and bill the City of Industry, at the rates
outlined in the Total All-Inclusive Maximum Price section, in four stages: (1) at the conclusion of the planning
phase, (2) at the conclusion of the interim phase, (3) at the conclusion of the Year-End phase, (4) and after
presentation and acceptance of the final audit reports. Interim billings will cover a period not less than a calendar
month. The billing amounts generally break down as follows:

% of

Work Performed Proposal

Amount
For Planning 10%
For Interimw ork 40%
For Year-End w ork 40%
At Presentation and Acceptance of Final Reports 10%
Total 100%
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Benefits of Choosing The Pun Group, LLP

The Pun Group, LLP is recognized for its professionalism, integrity, and providing clients with effective resolutions
for their unique circumstances and issues. Our Firm prides itself on being able to provide personalized client
services, and with that sentiment in mind, we have carefully chosen our engagement teams. The Pun Group’s main
objective is always to provide the City with solutions and directions, led by highly experienced and capable partners
who can successfully implement the work and produce the results you expect. This philosophy and mindset allows
us to provide a superior level of service.

We trust that this proposal has given you the information you need about the Firm, the Engagement Team
members, overall audit approach, cost-saving measures, and audit fees. We are committed to exceeding your
expectations, and we look forward to bringing our experience and expertise to the City of Industry and providing
you with the excellent level of service that you expect and deserve.

Thank You

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to introduce the Firm and submit our qualifications to provide you with audit
services. Please direct inquiries to:

Mr. Kenneth H. Pun, CPA, CGMA
Managing Partner

200 East Sandpointe Avenue, Suite 600
Santa Ana, California 92707
ken.pun@pungroup.com

(949) 777-8801

Sincerely,

7@,%/6““/ P

The Pun Group, LLP
Certified Public Accountants and Business Advisors
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ATTACHMENT 2

) ®
ACORD
V

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

3/8/2016

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed.
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to

PRODUCER

Wood Gutmann & Bogart

15901 Red Hill Ave., Suite 100

PHONE

RaME T Connie Jones
(AIC. Mo, Exty: T 14-505-7000

FAX
{AIC, No:

714-573-1770

Santa Ana CA 92707

Tustin CA 92780 | RobREss: connie@wgbib.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
iNsurer A : TRAVELERS CAS INS CO OF AMER 19046
INSURED PUN&M-1 INSURER B : Travelers Property Casualty Co of A 125674
The Pun Group, LLP INSURER ¢ :Argonaut Insurance Company
200 East Sandpointe Avenue, Suite 600 nsurer o - TRAVELERS CAS INS GO OF AMER 18046

INSURERE :

INSURER F .

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 351569536

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DDIYYYY) | (MM/DDIYYYY) LIMITS
A | x | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 6807G592120-16 3/1/2016 3/1/2017 EACH OCCURRENCE 2,000,000
I DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE | X | OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $300,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $5,000
PERSCNAL & ADV INJURY | 52,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE L\M\T APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE 54,000,000
| POLICY | B Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | 54,000,000
OTHER: S
D | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY BA-8G976703 3/1/2016 3/1/2017 (EBWGLE HMIT s 4 000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
AL SYNED Egﬁgg&iﬂ BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
2 PROPERTY DAMAGE
X | HREDAUTOS | X | AUTOS (Per accident) 1%
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE 3
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE | AGGREGATE 5
DED ‘ l RETENTICN $
B |WORKERS COMPENSATION UB4548T41-2-16 3/1/2016 3/1/2017 Al . \ QUHG
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 51,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? I:l N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE 1,000,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT ‘ 51,000,000
C |Eso Pending 3/1/2016 3M/2017 3,000,000 agg 1,000,000
Retro 12/28/11

Proof Of Insurance Only

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Proof Of Insurance Only

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

DY gunn

/

ACORD 25 (2014/01)

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

37




ATTACHMENT 2

F)

200 East Sandpointe Avenue, Suite 600, Santa Ana, California 92707 })Hlle GROUP

Phone: (949) 777-8800 | Fax: (949) 777-8850 | www.pungroup.com

ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORS



CIVIC-RECREATIONAL-INDUSTRIAL AUTHORITY

ITEM NO. 6.6



A CIVIC-RECREATIONAL-INDUSTRIAL AUTHORITY
City of Industry

CRIA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 15625 EAST STAFFORD STREET
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CALIFORNIA 91744-3366

HOWARD LIM, CHAIRMAN (626) 333-2211

DEAN MARSHALL, VICE CHAIRMAN

DAVID CARMANY

LARRY HARTMAN

BECKY SIMON

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Chairman and Board Members

FROM: Paul J. Philips, Executive Dlrew g{u(

STAFF: Susan Paragas, City Controller
DATE: June 8, 2016

SUBJECT: Consideration to Approve and Adopt the Civic-Recreational-Industrial
Authority’s (“CRIA”) FY 2016-17 Proposed Budget.

Background:

On April 4, 2016, the Financial Services Department introduced the new FY 2016-17 (FY
17) Budget Process to all Citywide staff. The new FY 17 Budget Process entailed: a new
“Zero-Based Budget” budget policy, which aligns actual costs to its true City operations;
completion of formal budget forms; and undertaking a collaborative, Citywide approach in
which all departments were responsible for submitting their budget requests. Other affiliated
entities, such as the Expo Center, also participated and submitted their budget requests to
the City.

In May 2016, final budgetary reviews were completed by Finance, Director of Development
Services & Administration, and the City Manager in order to present the FY 2016-17 (FY
17) Proposed Budget for consideration to adopt for all City entities, including the Civic
Recreational-Industrial Agency’s (“CRIA”), on June 8" and June 9, 2016.

Overview of FY 2017 Proposed City Operating Budget

The FY 2016-17 Proposed Budget is a balanced budget and reflects the City’s commitment
to: our residents, fiscal and administrative reform efforts, continued fiscal stability, improving
quality of life through support of surrounding communities, and improving fiscal



transparency. The FY 17 Proposed Citywide Budget (All Funds) totals $259.7 million, with
a $40.3 million budget in its General Fund. Proposed Revenues total $226.5 million in all its
City funds, and $50.1 million in its General Fund.

An overview of the major city budgets are listed below.

FY 13/14 FY 14/15 FY 15/16 FY 16/17
Actuals Actuals Adopted Proposed

General Fund $35.7 $45.5 $34.3 $40.3
CIP Program 6.9 6.8 37.0 334
Debt Services 90.0 119.9 81.2 174.6
Other Funds 5.6 6.3 11.7 11.4
Totals $138.2 $178.5 $164.2 $259.7

In FY 17, the General Fund budget will increase by $6.1 million (17.7%) to $40.3 million.
The City’s operating budget is fully supported by on-going revenues. The City utilizes its
reserves to supports its CIP Program, in which $33.4 million will be allocated to CIPs. The
City’s reserves also supports other City funds that have operating deficits and does provide
annual subsidies to its CRIA Fund.

CRIA FY 17 Proposed Budget

The CRIA Board Administration Budget (Fund 360) is the governing authority that approves
and manages the Expo Center’'s budgets. The CRIA Administration Fund is an internal
services City fund that is 100% subsidized by the City.

CRIA Expo Center (Fund 361) is operated by CNC Equestrian and the City partially
subsidizes its operations. The Expo Center generates its own revenues from its facility
rentals, programs and events it offers to the community. Annually, the Expo Center will
request a subsidy for any projected deficit for its operations, which is included as part of the
FY 17 Proposed City Budget taking place on June 9, 2016. Below is a summary of the FY
17 Proposed CRIA Budget.

A B A-B
CRIA Admin — 360 $ - $572,385 ($572,385)
Expo Center - 361 1,563,370 2,069,030 (505,660)
Totals: $1,563,370 $2,641,415 ($1,078,045)

In FY 17, the CRIA Administration Budget will be $0.6 million. The Expo Center Proposed
FY 17 Budget will total $1.6 million in revenues and $2.1 million in operations, with a
projected City subsidy of $0.5 million. In total, the City’s FY 17 Proposed subsidy to CRIA
Administration and Expo Center costs is $1.1 million.



Recommendation

Staff is recommending the CRIA Board to adopt the attached resolution approving the FY
17 Proposed CRIA Administration and CRIA Expo Center budgets. In addition, and
contingent upon City Council approval on June 9, 2016, staff is recommending the CRIA
Board to approve the City’s FY 17 subsidy of $1.1 million for CRIA Administration and the
Expo Center.

Exhibits:

A. Resolution
B. CRIA Budget Section

PJP/SP:sa



RESOLUTION NO. CRIA 2016-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE CIVIC-RECREATIONAL-INDUSTRIAL
AUTHORITY (“CRIA”) OF THE CITY OF INDUSTRY, CALIFORNIA,
APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE FY 2016-17 PROPOSED CRIA
BUDGET.

WHEREAS, on April 4, 2016, the Financial Services Department introduced the
new FY 2016-17 (FY 17) Budget Process to all Citywide staff; and

WHEREAS, the FY 17 Budget Process was a collaborative, Citywide approach in
which all departments and affiliated City entities were responsible for submitting their
budget requests; and

WHEREAS, the appropriate department and affiliated entities for the Civic-
Recreational Industrial Authority (“CRIA”) submitted their budget request to the City; and

WHEREAS, Finance, Director of Development Services & Administration, and the
City Manager reviewed each budget request with respect to the City’s total budget and
Citywide fiscal condition; and

WHEREAS, the FY 2016-17 Proposed CRIA Budget is hereby incorporated into
the City’s FY 2016-17 Proposed Operating Budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CIVIC-RECREATIONAL-INDUSTRIAL AUTHORITY OF THE
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The CRIA Revenue Budget of $1,561,370 and Expenditure Budget of
$2,641,415 for the fiscal year 2016-2017 is hereby approved and adopted.

Section 2. Contingent upon City Council approval, the City’s General Fund
subsidy of $1,078,045 to the CRIA Budget for the fiscal year 2016-2017 is hereby
approved.

Section 3. Contingent upon City Council approval, the CRIA Board approves
CRIA-Administration’s (Fund 360) subsidy of $505,660 to the CRIA Expo Center’s Budget
(Fund 361) to cover the Expo Center’s projected operational shortfall for the fiscal year
2016-2017 is hereby approved.

Section 4. The Secretary shall certify to the passage and adoption of this
resolution and enter it into the book of original resolutions.



Resolution No. CRIA 2016-02
June 8, 2016
Page 2 of 2

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Civic-Recreational-Industrial
Authority at a regular meeting held on June 8, 2016, by the following vote:

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:

NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN:  BOARD MEMBERS:

ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS:

Howard Lim, Chairman

ATTEST:

Cecelia Dunlap, Assistant Secretary



Civic Recreational Industrial Authority

Civic Recreational Industrial Authority

Overview of Department

The Civic Recreational Industrial Authority, better known as CRIA, is the
City’s joint power authority that governs the City’s Expo Center
operations, manages its revenues, oversees recreational programming,
and coordinates capital improvements to the Expo Center facility. The
Expo Center is operated by CNC Equestrian and overseen by a 5-person
governing board which contains representation from surrounding
communities.

FY 2015-16 Accomplishments

1. Banquet facilities at Expo Center fully booked on all weekends
during the year.

2. CRIA board approved pricing modifications on weekdays to
increase facility use during the week.

Work Plan for FY 2016-17

1. Update website presence and marketing materials.
2. Complete capital master plan.

3. Continue addressing deferred maintenance.

4. Produce a profitin FY 16-17.
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Civic Recreational Industrial Authority

CRIA Department Personnel Summary

CRIA is managed by the CRIA Board and contracts the Expo Center’s operations and facility management,

CRIA Full-Time Equivalent Employees
Board Members 5.00 5.00 5.00
Total CRIA FTEs: 5.00 5.00 5.00

City Contractor Full-Time Equivalent Employees
CNC Equestrian
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Civic Recreational Industrial Authority

Administration-CRIA Board (Fund 360) - Summary of Expenditures & Account Detail

—_— Aeeonit esctintion 2013 Actual 2014 Actual 2015 Actual 2016 Adopted Prgnge g
_ Amount Amount Amount Budget B
udget

5011 Board Salaries $30,663 $34,751 $24,530 $37,800 40,875
5026* EPMC - - - - 2,850
5027 Medicare - - - - 3,820
5028 Life Insurance - - - - 3,045
5037* AD &D - - - - 50
5631 Workers Compensation - - - - 1,425
5029* Social Security - - - - 2,525
5030* State Unemployment - - - - 900
5038* Long Term Care - - - - 4,970
5032 State Employment & Training Tax - - - - 25
5017* Medical Premiums = > - - 222,265
5033* Dental Premiums - - - - 4,610
5034* Vision Premiums - = - - 2,925
5012 General Insurance and Bonding 25,381 40,441 44,473 45,600 45,600
5015* Payroll Taxes 2,346 2,659 1,877 2,900 -
5025 Miscellaneous 190 374 356 600 500
5120.01 Professional Services 8,571 10,631 5,662 13,800 10,000
5120.02 Legal Services 49,148 45,169 46,111 - -
5120.03 Professional Services - Accounting 12,755 12,100 12,100 = -
5120.04 Accounting Services 34,657 25,115 20,729 31,900 30,000
5130 Planning, Survey and Design 7 15,680 40,546 62,400 30,000
5570 Printing and Photographs 537 207 - = s
5620 Vehicle Expenses s = = 6,000 6,000
5640 Advertising and Printing - = 3,776 5,900 10,000
5900 General Engineering 12,018 30,980 29,396 45,200 50,000
8510 Property Maintenance 61,094 55,510 115,900 178,200 100,000

$237,366 $273,616 $345,456 $430,300 $572,385

*All benefit-related accounts were recorded in the City’s General Fund under “Non-Departmental” expenses in prior years.
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Civic Recreational Industrial Authority

Expo Center (Fund 361)

Speedway Division (Division 812) - Summary of Expenditures & Account Detail

Object # Account Description 20/1 3 Actual 2014 Actual 2015 Actual 2016 Adopted Prggl:e d
mount Amount Amount Budget B
udget

5560 Equipment Rental $975 $4,250 $ - $ - $160
5630 Insurance & Bond 21,270 5,544 4,027 19,900 17,140
5750 Supplies 14,989 25,797 11,138 21,000 9,400
5753 Concession Supplies 10,053 27,840 13,665 28,100 25,060
5756 Audio/Video - 49 - 5,200 500
5757 Promotional Expenses 60,802 69,199 18,663 41,500 51,860
5761 Cost of Alcohol 22,847 17,928 9,580 17,100 16,750
5781 Merchandise 12,784 21,749 1,355 8,900 14,040
5790 Miscellaneous 18,003 3,447 - 1,700 480
5800 Contract Labor - Concessions - 6,388 - - -
6140 Special Security Exp 12,985 18,910 11,830 18,500 14,900
6145 Rider Prize Money Payout 58,975 86,324 24,455 43,400 58,180
6220 Contract Labor - 75,837 17,825 58,200 54,120
6225 Outside Service 42,090 19,987 6,080 10,500 12,440
9010 Furniture, Equipment & Fixtures 169 1,926 1,074 2,200 6,430

TOTALS: $275,941 $385,174 $119,692 $276,200 $281,460
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Civic Recreational Industrial Authority

Expo Center (Fund 361)

Banquet Division (Division 814) - Summary of Expenditures & Account Detail

2017
" - 2013 Actual 2014 Actual 2015 Actual 2016 Adopted
Object # Account Description Amount Aok Aot Bu dger': Pgoposed
udget
5550 Repair and Maintenance Equipment $947 $ - $ - $ - $ -
5560 Equipment Rental 103 24 - 100 -
5630 Insurance & Bond - - 11,800 8,700 -
5750 Supplies 12,871 12,640 10,747 11,500 8,850
5753 Concession Supplies (84) 503 753 800 925
5754 Bar Supplies 1,273 2,000 2,665 1,100 6,580
5757 Promotional Expenses 32,063 8,630 9,973 8,900 19,420
5761 Cost of Alcohol 67,117 70,369 63,276 67,000 68,590
5790 Miscellaneous 1,194 9,256 1,875 1,700 880
6140 Special Security Exp 46,176 46,922 38,388 39,900 39,650
6220 Contract Labor 151,982 150,385 140,867 146,500 135,230
8510 Property Maintenance 11,265 9,364 9,110 12,900 8,050
9010 Furniture, Equipment & Fixtures 3,987 650 12,694 6,700 8,210
TOTALS: $328,893 $310,744 $302,148 $305,800 $296,385
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Civic Recreational Industrial Authority

Expo Center (Fund 361)

Grand Arena (Division 815) - Summary of Expenditures & Account Detail

Object # Account Description 20/1 3 Actual 2014 Actual 2015 Actual 2016 Adopted p rggl: ad
mount Amount Amount Budget Budget
udge

5560 Equipment Rental $2,073 $819 $772 $900 $900
5750 Supplies 15,561 16,363 12,040 15,100 10,940
5753 Concession Supplies 64,418 47,581 36,886 53,900 39,935
5754 Bar Supplies 1,328 763 2,230 100 6,370
5756 Audio/Video 14,749 15,990 13,471 18,700 30,070
5757 Promotional Expenses 32,880 10,254 11,060 10,000 20,710
5761 Cost of Alcohol 61,507 34,173 32,073 44,600 49,735
5762 Cost of Shavings 14,925 13,429 10,789 12,000 4,780
5763 Cost of Feed 793 586 209 600 340
5780 Bad Debt Expense 32,761 - - - 4,000
5790 Miscellaneous 16,255 12,949 13,660 14,100 1,650
5800 Contract Labor - Concessions 65,083 55,702 60,087 57,400 64,675
6140 Special Security Exp 66,708 30,092 27,659 34,200 43,200
6220 Contract Labor 201,092 165,227 136,965 139,500 140,670
6225 Outside Service 26,671 16,383 12,490 15,400 21,390
8169 RV/Vendor Spaces - - - 12,600 -
8510 Property Maintenance 31,520 67,098 2,613 10,700 2,595
9010 Furniture, Equipment & Fixtures 8,057 1,982 13,090 - 13,620

TOTALS: $656,380 $489,390 $386,095 $439,800 $455,580
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Civic Recreational Industrial Authority

Expo Center (Fund 361)

Administration (Division 816) - Summary of Expenditures & Account Detail

2017
: _— 2013 Actual 2014 Actual 2015 Actual 2016 Adopted
Object # Account Description Amount Aot i Bu dgelz Pgoposed
udget

4441.01 Cash Short/Over $ - $ - $ = $ 100 ($250)
5120 Outside Services 4,894 15,960 21,879 16,700 21,000
5530 Computer Software & Supplies 3,023 6,713 3,636 5,900 1,510
5550 Repair and Maintenance Equipment 2,117 3,543 17,569 8,700 27,620
5560 Equipment Rental 976 648 3,798 2,500 5,620
5610 Travel and Meetings 4,115 5,251 6,256 5,400 5,300
5640 Advertising and Printing 1,645 238 - 300 -
5690 Dues, Subscriptions, Books, Etc - 745 950 900 930
5720 Telephone 19,815 19,673 16,826 17,100 19,500
5731 Postage 1,592 6,873 6,878 7,600 7,490
5750 Supplies 32,037 33,299 24,146 26,400 28,600
5770 Bank Fees 9,959 13,647 8,320 7,500 12,700
5790 Miscellaneous 952 1,649 597 1,300 1,300
5791 Bad Debt Expense - - 7,858 - 8,095
5805 Legal & Accounting 25,390 12,785 145 9,000 150
6220 Contract Labor 297,247 324,986 314,296 323,800 312,030
9010 Furniture, Equipment & Fixtures 2,310 8,636 540 1,500 9,480

TOTALS: $406,072 $454,645 $433,695 $434,700 $461,075
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Civic Recreational Industrial Authority

Expo Center (Fund 361)

General Account (Division 817) - Summary of Expenditures & Account Detail

Obiject # Account Description 2013 Actual 2014 Actual 2015 Actual 2016 Adopted Prgg;Ze d

Amount Amount Amount Budget Budaet

ge
5120 Outside Services : $103,862 $104,970 $108,035 $109,200 $106,580
5550 Repair and Maintenance Equipment 4,418 2,411 705 2,000 390
5620 Vehicle Expenses 34,835 34,284 32,346 35,700 34,930
5630 Insurance & Bond 12,069 26,560 12,069 12,100 9,400
5720 Telephone 1,297 149 - - 685
5750 Supplies 11,278 11,309 15,563 17,800 11,365
6220 Contract Labor 135,620 116,621 97,168 102,800 90,960
8040 Utilities 143,780 146,809 141,824 161,700 172,510
8510 Property Maintenance 313,310 321,860 285,731 167,900 145,980
9010 Furniture, Equipment & Fixtures 1,234 1,327 889 2,300 1,730
TOTALS: $761,703 $766,300 $689,330 $611,500 $574,530
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